

Emergency Medicine List

Second edition

December, 2021 Addis Ababa, Ethiopia

Foreword

Pharmacotherapy has always been an integral part of health care system and will remain so in the future. It relies on the availability of safe, effective and affordable medicines with the required quality, quantity. Moreover, it requires, rational prescribing, dispensing and use of medicines. Emergency care is an essential part of the healthcare system. Around the world acutely ill and injured people die every day due to a lack of timely emergency care. Ethiopian is currently suffering from triple burdens, including communicable, non-communicable disease and injuries. Ethiopian health care system is straggling to respond for prior existing emergencies due to communicable disease with increasing burden of emergencies from non-communicable disease including cardiovascular disease and injury. For timely management of these emergencies availability of emergency medicine is a crucial component.

According to Ethiopian Food and Drug Proclamation No.1112/2019 article 4 sub-articles 8, medicines which are required for prevention, diagnosis, treatment, mitigation and rehabilitation of diseases affecting the Ethiopian people have to be selected and classified to respective levels of health service delivery by the Authority. The List of Medicines for Emergency Medical Service is revised in light of the above principle. It gives me a great pleasure to introduce the revised Emergency Medicine list to all beneficiaries, which is the fruit of the joint effort of the technical working group, development partners as well as the participants of the consultative and validation workshops. Hopefully the Emergency Medicines List will serve as guides to avail emergency medicine for treatment of time sensitive conditions in each healthcare facility.

Finally, I would like to express my gratitude to all those who have directly or indirectly extended their assistance in the preparation of the list. I also call upon health professionals and interested parties to continue their usual support in updating the list by forwarding comments and suggestions to the Food and Drug Authority of Ethiopia.

Heran Gerba

Director General, Ethiopian Food & Drug Authority (EFDA)

Table of Contents

	Forewordi		
	Abbreviati	ons and Acronyms	iv
	Acknowled	gements	v
	1. Introd	ns and Acronyms iv genents v uction 1 Juiding Principles 3 Scope 5 tions 6 care Facility Based Emergency Medicines 8 lospitals and Health Center 8 Compressive Specialized Hospital Emergency Medicine List 14 Primary Hospital Emergency Medicine List 19 Health Center Emergency Medicine List 19 Health Center Emergency Medicine List 21 Specialty Centers 23 Cardiac Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List 23 Endocrinology Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List 27 Gastroenterology Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List 27 Gastroenterology Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List 30 Maxillofacial Surgery Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List 32 MCH Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List 33 Neurology Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List 33 Neurology Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List 33 Onthopedic Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List 34 Onthopedic Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List 35	
1.1. Guiding Principles		3	
	1.2. 8	Бсоре	5
	-		
	3.1. I	Hospitals and Health Center	8
	3.1.1.		
	3.1.2.	General Hospital Emergency Medicine List	14
	3.1.3.	Primary Hospital Emergency Medicine List	19
	3.1.4.		
	3.2.	Specialty Centers	23
	3.2.1.	Cardiac Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List	23
	3.2.2.	Endocrinology Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List	25
	3.2.3.	ENT Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List	27
	3.2.4.	Gastroenterology Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List	28
	3.2.5.	Internal medicine Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List	
	3.2.6.	Maxillofacial Surgery Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List	32
	3.2.7.	MCH Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List	
	3.2.8.	Neurology Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List	35
	3.2.9.	Oncology specialty center Emergency Medicine List	
	3.2.10.	Ophthalmology Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List	
	3.2.11.	Orthopedic Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List	40
	3.2.12.	Pediatrics Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List	42
	3.2.13.	Psychiatry & Rehabilitations Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List	45
	3.2.14.	Renal Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List	46
	3.2.15.	Surgery Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List	48
	3.2.16.	Trauma Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List	50
	3.3. 8	Specialty Clinics	52
	3.3.1.	Cardiovascular Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List	52
	3.3.2.	Chest Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List	54
	3.3.3.	Dental Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List	55
	3.3.4.	Dermatology Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List	56

3.3.5. ENT Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List	57		
3.3.6. Gastroenterology Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List	58		
3.3.7. Internal medicine Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List	59		
3.3.8. Nephrology Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List	60		
3.3.9. Neurology Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List	61		
3.3.10. Obstetrics & gynecology Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List	62		
3.3.11. Ophthalmology Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List	63		
3.3.12. Orthopedic Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List	64		
3.3.13. Pediatrics Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List	65		
3.3.14. Psychiatry Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List	66		
3.3.15. Rheumatology Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List	67		
3.3.16. Surgery Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List	68		
3.4. Ambulance Service Emergency Medicine List	69		
3.4.1. Basic Ambulance service Emergency Medicine List	69		
3.4.2. Advanced Ambulance service Emergency Medicine List	70		
3.5. Other Health Facilities	71		
3.5.1. Dental Medium Clinic Emergency Medicine List	71		
3.5.4. Mobile Clinic Emergency Medicine List	75		
3.5.5. Nursing Home Healthcare Emergency Medicine List	76		
3.5.6. Ophthalmic Medium Clinic Emergency Medicine List	77		
3.5.7. Optometry Medium Clinic Emergency Medicine List	78		
3.5.8. Primary Clinic Emergency Medicine List	79		
3.5.9. Sexual & Reproductive Health Medium Clinic Emergency Medicine List	80		
3.3.13. Pediatrics Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List			
Annex II: Resuscitation Medicines for Secondary healthcare service	82		
Annex III: Resuscitation Medicines for Tertiary healthcare service	83		
Annex IV: Consultative Workshop Participant List	84		
Annex V: EmML Validation Workshop Participant List85			
Index	87		
Reference	90		

Abbreviations and Acronyms

EFDA	Ethiopian Food and Drug Authority
gm	gram
EmML	Emergency Medicine List
IU	International Unit
L	Liter
mcg	microgram
MDI	Metered Dose Inhalation
meq	mili equivalent
mg	mili gram
ml	mili Litter
mmol	mili Mole
МОН	Ministry of Health
TWG	Technical Working Group
V/V	Volume by Volume
W/V	Weight by Volume
WHO	World Health Organization

Acknowledgements

The Authority would like to thank the members of the Technical Working Group for their commitment and contribution in developing the list, facilitating the workshop and incorporate comments to make this emergency medicine list in reality. And, the Authority would like to give special acknowledgments to those who were involved in the workshop participants from the Ministry of Health, Health Professional Associations, Universities, public and private hospitals, private clinics, non-governmental organizations and other governmental organizations for their commitment and valuable contribution to enrich the draft emergency medicine list.

Name	Profession	Organization
Asnakech Alemu	Pharmacist	Product safety Directorate, EFDA
Ayalew Zewdie (Dr.)	MD, EM physician	Addis Ababa Burn Emergency & Trauma Hospital/St. Paul MMC
Bitania Debalkew (Dr.)	MD, EM physician	Tikur Anbesa Comprehensive Specialized Hospital
Dula Shifera	Pharmacist	Ethiopian Public Health Association
Gete Fiseha (Sr.)	RN/ MSc in Emergency and critical care/EMCC	Emergency directorate/MOH
Hamere Tamiru	Pharmacist	Ethiopian Pharmaceutical Association
Hirut Mebrate	Pharmacist	Ministry of Health, MOH
Kidanemariam G/Michael	Pharmacist	EFDA
Mahlet Dejene	Pharmacist	Medicine Registration Directorate, EFDA
Menbeu Sultan (Dr.)	MD, MPH, EM physician and Intensivist)	Ethiopian Society of Emergency Professionals
Mengisteab Woldearegay	Pharmacist	World Health Organization
Million Tirfe	MPH	Product safety Directorate, EFDA
Seada Mohammed	Pharmacist	Medicine Facility Inspection Directorate
Shimeles Mengistu	Pharmacist	Product safety Directorate, EFDA
Solomon Shiferaw	Pharmacist	EFDA
Teshita Shute	Pharmacist	Product safety Assistance Directorate, EFDA
Wondie Alemu	Pharmacist	Global Health Supply Chain- Procurement and supply Management.
Yeshialem Bekele (Sr.)	Professional Nurse	Traceability office coordinator, EFDA

Emergency Medicines List Revision TWG Members

1. Introduction

Emergency care addresses a wide-range of medical, surgical, and obstetric conditions, including injury, complications of pregnancy, exacerbations of non-communicable diseases (e.g., heart attacks, strokes), and acute infections (e.g., sepsis, malaria). World health assembly 72 resolutions 12.9 adopts Emergency care as an essential component of Universal Health Coverage. It defines emergency care as "an integrated platform for delivering accessible, quality, time-sensitive health care services for acute illness and injury across the life course". The emergency care extends from care at the scene of illness or injury, through transport, emergency receiving area to early operative and critical care. It is considering a time sensitiveness of the disease not the physical space where the treatment is provided. A sound planning and organization are needed to decrease deaths and disabilities incurred from emergency conditions.

A recent study showed an increase of 6% in overall mortality due to emergency medical diseases from 1990-2015. In 2015 there were 28.3 million deaths due to emergency medicine diseases contributing to 50.75% of mortality and 41.5% of all burdens of diseases globally. The World Health Organization (WHO) Disease Control Priorities 3 project estimates that more than half of all deaths that occur in low-and-middle income countries (LMICs) each year could be prevented by organized pre-hospital and facility-based emergency care and could address 1,023 million disability adjusted life year. Ethiopia, as a LMIC, experiences substantial mortality, morbidity and cost due to acute medical and traumatic conditions. In Ethiopia non-communicable diseases like heart disease, stroke, and respiratory disease are increasing. Cardiovascular disease accounts for 24% of adult death, in postmortem examination of sudden deaths in Addis Ababa, 52% of the individuals died from natural causes and 48% died from injury-related events and 8% of emergency room visits in Ethiopia are related to trauma.

In Ethiopia due to rapid urbanization and population growth, the demand for pre-hospital and facility emergency care in all health sectors is rising. Medicines to be used for the emergency medicine condition are an integral part of the emergency medical system. There is a huge effort to improve emergency medical care including the improvement of drug availability. Despite all this effort, there is a significant gap in meeting the demands of the population in health facilities. The first edition of emergency medicine list is revised based on the latest development in the fields of emergency care and pharmacy, increasing burden of communicable and non- communicable disease emergencies as well as based on recently developed regulatory standards set for some of healthcare facilities. This emergency medicine list is revised and prepared based on the three-tier system for different type of healthcare facilities as per the national healthcare facility regulatory standard.

The list of emergency medicine has been drafted by independent expert group; the technical working group basically started with defining 'what is emergency medicine' in line with emergency care definition of WHO, in addition desktop review was made to see different countries experience in classifying medicine as an emergency medicine list. Furthermore, the list was enriched through various consultative and validation workshops with concerned healthcare professionals, professional associations and governmental and non – governmental institutions. This emergency medicine list is expected to be revised based on technology advancement and new healthcare services development.



1.1. Guiding Principles

Emergency medicine list is prepared for the facilities that can provide emergency service based on their respective scope of practice. This emergency medicine list is prepared for health facilities to create optimum access to the needy, coupled with reducing irrational use of medicines. Furthermore, the medicines in the list should be administered to emergency patients only treated in the healthcare facilities, purchased from legal medicine retail outlet with a proper legal invoice. The quantity to be procured or stocked in the emergency should not exceed for handling of more than two patients at any one time, unless there is extraordinary situation. Either stocking excess amount or hoarding or handling of other medicines which is not included in this list is prohibited. In addition, each medicine administered to emergency patient should be registered in emergency medicine administration registration book.

Since different healthcare facilities demand different medication list, depending on their level of care and specific condition they treat, there is a need for specific drug list for different hospitals, centers, clinics and ambulance services. In addition, resuscitation medications or crash cart medicine shall be available at each level of care.

The medicine listed for different time sensitive emergency conditions shall be available as stated requirements in national healthcare regulatory standard. Facilities shall have only medicines listed to their level of care.

This emergency medicine list guide is not to suggest any specific treatment or therapeutic classification is not used and it is not exhaustive (Consumables are not included, does not cover contraindications and dosage alterations in special situations). Information about these areas should be obtained elsewhere. In addition, if one medicine from the group is listed in the document another medicine with the same group and form can replace the medicines except antibiotics and control medicine.

Users of this medicines list are advised to refer to the list which is relevant to the level of service they render. The list would be kept dynamic which takes into account changing priorities for public health

action as well as progress in emergency care and pharmaceutical sciences, this list will be subjected to periodic revision. Consequently, all users of this list are strongly invited to send their comments and suggestions to the Food and Drug Authority of Ethiopia, P.O. Box 5681, Tel. 251-11 552 41 22, website; www.efda.gov.et, email regulatory@fmhaca.gov.et Addis Ababa, Ethiopia.

1.2. Scope

This emergency medicine list document is going to be used in emergency conditions at specific Healthcare facilities mentioned in this document. However, it does not indicate how to treat emergency conditions. It also aimed to serve as a regulatory tool for emergency medicines that shall be available in different healthcare facilities to assure quality, rational use and availability of these medicines based on their respective lists.

2. Definitions

- 1. **Ambulance service:** Shall mean any initial medical care or service given an ill or injured patient in the vehicle before arriving to the appropriate receiving healthcare facility.
- 2. **Ambulance:** Any public, privately governmentally or non-governmentally owned land vehicle especially constructed or modified and equipped, intended to be used and maintained or operated by, ambulance services for the transportation, upon the roads, streets and highways of the country, of individuals who are sick, injured, or otherwise incapacitated or helpless.
- 3. **Comprehensive Specialized Hospital:-** shall mean a health facility at tertiary level of healthcare which provides curative and rehabilitative services with a minimum capacity of 110 beds and provides at least gynecology and obstetrics, pediatrics, internal medicine, surgery, orthopedics, psychiatry, ophthalmology, ENT, dentistry, dermatology specialty services and emergency services that require advanced diagnostic facilities and therapeutic interventions and shall have a minimum of additional two sub-specialties. It shall also provide promotive and preventive services including medical laboratory, imaging and pharmacy services and other related services stated under this standard. In case of government owned comprehensive specialized hospitals, the minimum bed capacity shall be 300 beds with at least four sub-specialties services.
- 4. **Emergency care:** is an integrated platform to deliver time-sensitive health care services for acute illness and injury across the life course. It extends from care at the scene through transport and emergency unit care, and it ensures access to early operative and critical care when needed.
- 5. **Emergency Medicine:** are medicines used to handle time-sensitive emergency care at pre-facility and/or facility level for condition until stabilization.
- 6. **General Hospital:** shall mean a health facility at secondary level of healthcare which provides promotive, preventive, curative and rehabilitative service that requires diagnostic facilities and therapeutic interventions with a minimum capacity of 50 beds and at least shall provide gynecology and obstetrics, pediatrics, internal medicine, surgery, psychiatry and emergency services. In addition, it shall provide laboratory, imaging and pharmacy services and other related services stated under this standard.
- 7. **Health center:** shall mean a health facility at primary level of the healthcare system which provides promotive, preventive, curative and rehabilitative outpatient care including basic laboratory and pharmacy services with the capacity of 10 beds for emergency and delivery services.
- 8. **Medium Clinic:** Shall mean the next level to primary level of the healthcare in ambulatory health service that provide mainly curative service and preventive and promotive services indicated in this standard.

- 9. Nursing Home Healthcare: shall mean a health facility at primary healthcare level that focuses on the palliation of a terminally ill patient's symptoms. These symptoms can be physical, emotional, spiritual or social in nature.
- 10. **Primary hospital:-** shall mean a health facility at primary level of healthcare which provides promotive, preventive, curative and rehabilitative services with a minimum capacity of 35 beds and provides at least 24 hours emergency services, general medical services, treatment of basic acute and chronic medical problems, basic emergency surgical intervention and Comprehensive Emergency Obstetric Care (CEOC) including laboratory, imaging and pharmacy services and other related services stated under this standard.
- 11. **Primary Clinic:** shall mean a health facility in the category of primary healthcare that provides curative, preventive and promotive services at ambulatory basis only as indicated in this standard.
- 12. **Specialty Center:** shall mean a health facility which lies in secondary or tertiary level of health care system and provides a minimum of curative, preventive and promotion services in ambulatory & inpatient basis as stipulated in this standard. Depending on the type of service(s), the Specialty center shall have varied number of beds with a minimum of 10 beds for inpatient services per specialty. The center shall have 24-hour emergency service in its respective specialty.
- **13. Specialty clinics:** shall mean a specialized health care facility where promotive, preventive, curative and rehabilitative specialty health services are provided at ambulatory level together with diagnostic facilities appropriate to this level of care.

3. Healthcare Facility Based Emergency Medicines

3.1. Hospitals and Health Center

3.1.1. Compressive Specialized Hospital Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Acetaminophen	Drops: 100mg/ml, Injection: 1gm in 100ml Suppository: 125 mg, 250 mg Syrup: 120mg/5ml,250mg/5ml Tablet: 500mg,
Acetazolamide	Tablet: 250mg,500mg
Acetylsalicylic acid	Tablet: 81mg, 100mg, 300mg
Activated Charcoal	Powder: 15gm/120ml, 25gm
Acyclovir	Powder for Injection: 250mg, 500mg Capsule/Tablet: 200mg, 400mg
Adenosine	Injection: 3mg/ml in 2ml
Adrenaline	Injection: 0.1mg/ml, 1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V /V Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Allopurinol	Injection: 50mg/ml,100mg/ml
Alteplase	Powder for injection: 10 mg, 20 mg, 50 mg
Aminophylline	Injection: 250mg/10ml
Amiodarone	Injection: 50mg /ml
Ampicillin	Injection: 250mg, 500mg, 1g
Anti-Rho (D) human Immunoglobulin	Injection: 300mcg
Anti-tetanus human immunoglobulin	Injection: 250IU/ml
Artesunate	Injection: 60mg/ml
Atorvastatin	Tablet: 20mg, 40 mg
Atropine Sulfate	Injection: 1mg/ml, 100mg/ml
Atropine Sulphate	Eye drops: 1%
Azithromycin	Tablet: 500mg
Bisacodyl	Suppository: 5mg Tablet: 5 mg
Budesonide/formoterol	Inhalation: 80/4.5, 160/4.5
Bupivacaine	Injection: 0.25%, 0.5% Injection: for spinal anesthesia: 0.5%
Captopril	Tablet: 12.5mg, 25mg, 50mg
Caffeine citrate	Injection: 20 mg/ mL
Calcium gluconate	Injection: 10%/10ml

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Calcium chloride	Injection: 100mg/ml
Carbetocine	Injection: 100mg
Ceftriaxone	Powder for injection: 500mg, 1gm
Cefazolin	Injection: 1gm
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 0.12%, 4%, 7.1%
Chlorpheniramine	Syrup: 2mg/5ml
Chlorpromazine Hydrochloride	Injection: 25mg/ml Tablet: 100mg
Cimetidine	Injection: 200mg/ml
Clopidogrel	Tablet: 75mg
Cloxacillin	Injection: 250mg, 500mg
Coagulation factor IX	Powder for injection: 500 IU, 1000 IU
Coagulation factor VIII	Powder for injection: 500 IU
Cyproheptadine Hydrochloride	Syrup: 2mg/5ml, Tablet: 4mg, 10mg
Dantrolene	Injection: 20 mg/ml Capsule: 25mg, 50mg
Deferoxamine Mesylate	Powder for injection: 500mg
Desmopressin	Injection: 4 mcg/ mL Nasal spray: 10 mcg
Dexamethasone	Eye drops Suspension: 0.1%, Injection: 4mg/ml, 8mg/ml
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml:
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%
Diazepam	Injection: 5mg/ml
Diclofenac	Injection: 25mg/ml
Digoxin Immune (Fab Ovine) Digoxin-specific, antibody fragments	Powder for Injection: 40mg
Digoxin	Injection: 0.25 mg/ml
Diltiazem	Injection: 25mg/5 ml
Dobutamine	Powder for Injection: 250mg
Dopamine	Injection: 40mg/ml
Enoxaparin	Injection: 20mg/02ml,40mg/04ml,60mg/0.6ml, 80mg/0.8ml, 100mg/ml
Ergometrine	Injection: 0.2mg/ml, Tablet: 2mg
Esmolol Hydrochloride	Injection: 10mg/ml
Etomidate	Injection: 20 mg/ml
Fentanyl	Injection: 50mg/ ml
Flumazenil	Injection: 0.5 mg/5 mL

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Furosemide	Injection: 10 mg/ml
Fusidic Acid	Cream: 2%, Ointment: 2%
Gabapentin	Tablet: 150mg, 300mg
Gentamicin	Injection: 20mg/2ml,80mg/2ml
Glucagon	Injection: 1mg/ml
Haloperidol	Injection: 5mg/ml,50mg/ml, 100mg/ml
Heparin	Injection: 5000IU/ml
Hepatitis B immunoglobulin	Injection:100IU/mL
Human anti-rabies Immunoglobulin	Injection: 1500 IU/ml
Human Tetanus Immunoglobulin	Injection: 1500 IU
Hydralazine	Injection: 20mg/ml
Hydrocortisone	Injection: 100mg, 200mg
Hydrogen Peroxide	Solution: 3%
Hydroxyurea	Capsule, 500mg
Hypertonic saline	Injection: 3%
Hyoscine bromide	Injection: 10mg/ml
Ibuprofen	Injection: 10mg/ml,100mg/ml, Suspension: 100mg/ml, Tablet: 200mg,400mg
Insulin Soluble	Injection: SC, IV 100IU/ml
Indomethacin	Capsule: 25mg Tablet: 100mg
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
Iodine + Potassium Iodide (Lugol's Solution)	Solution: 5%+ 10%
Ipratropium bromide	Aerosol: 20mcg/MD, 40mcg/MD inhalation
Ipratropium/ albuterol	Nebulizer: 20mcg/100mcg
Iron Complex	Injection: 50mg/ml
IVIG (intravenous immunoglobulin therapy)	Injection: 10% (0.1g/ml), 50ml, 100ml, 200ml, 400ml
Ketamine	Injection: 50mg/ml
Labetalol	Injection: 5mg/ml,
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable Solution: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ , 3mEq + Cl ⁻ 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Lactulose	Oral Solution: 10g/15ml
Levetiracetam	Injection:500mg
Levothyroxine	Injection: 100mcg Tablet: 100mcg, 50mcg

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	Jelly: 2% in 30 ml Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%, 5%, Injection for spinal anesthesia: 5% in 2- mL Ointment: 5% in 10gm Spray: 2%, 4%, 10 % in 80g
Lidocaine Hydrochloride + Adrenaline	Injection: 1% + 1:200,000, Injection: 2%+1:200,000
Lidocaine hydrochloride (Cardiac)	Injection: 5mg/ml,10mg/ml, 20mg/ml
Liothyronine	Injection: 10mcg/ml
Lipid emulsion	Injection: 20% (200 to 500mL)
Magnesium Sulphate	Injection: 50%, 10%
Mannitol	Injection 20%, 500ml, 100g
Methimazole	Tablet: 5mg, 10mg
Methyl prednisolone	Injection: 40mg/ml,80mg/ml
Metoprolol	Tablet: 25mg, 50mg, Injection: 1mg/ml, 5mg/ml
Metoclopramide Hydrochloride	Drops: 0.2mg/drop, Injection: 5mg/ml, 5mg/2ml
Metronidazole	Intravenous Infusion: 5mg/ml in 100ml
Midazolam	Injection: 1mg/ml, 5mg/ml
Misoprostol	Tablet: 25mcg
Misoprostol + Mifepristone	Tablet: 200mcg + 200mg
Morphine Sulphate Sulphate	Injection:10 mg/ml, Oral Solution, 10mg/5ml
N-Acetylcysteine	Injection: 200mg/ml
Naloxone hydrochloride	Injection: 0.4mg
Navidoxine	Tablet:25mg
Nifedipine	Tablet: 20mg, 40mg
Neostigmine	Injection: 0.5mg/ml, 2.5mg/ml
Nimodipine	Tablet: 30 mg
Nitrofurazone	Ointment: 30gm, 45gm
Nitroglycerine	Infusion: 0.1mg/ml, 0.2mg/ml, 0.4mg/ml Injection: 5mg/mg. Sublingual: 400mcg,
Noradrenaline	Injection: 1mg/ml
Octreotide	Injection: 50mcg/ml: 100mcg/ml
Omeprazole	Powder for Injection: 40 mg
Ondansetron	Injection: 2 mg/ml
Oral Rehydration Salt	Powder: each sachet for 1 liter contains: Gram/Liter mmol/L, Sodium 2.6, Sodium 75, Glucose Anhydrase 13.5, Glucose Anhydrase 75, Potassium Chloride 1.5, Potassium 20, Chloride

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
	65, Trisodium Citrate Dehydrate 2 .9, Citrate 10, Total Osmolality = 245
Oxytocin	Injection: 10unit/ml
Oxygen	Pure Oxygen
PEG (Polyethylene glycol)	Powder oral dose: 17gm
Pethidine Hydrochloride	Injection: 50mg/ml
Phenobarbitone (Phenobarbital)	Injection: 25mg/ml, 100mg/ml, Tablet: 30mg
Phenylephrine	Injection: 10mg/ml
Phenytoin	Injection: 50mg/ml, 1000mg, Tablet: 50mg, 100mg
Phosphonytoin	Injection: 75mg/ml,
Physostigmine	Injection: 1mg/ml
Phytomenadione (Vitamin K1)	Injection: 1mg/0.5ml, 10mg/ml
Potassium chloride	Infusion: 20meq, 40meq
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10%V/V
Pralidoxime Chloride	Powder for Injection: 1000mg/, Tablet: 500mg
Procainamide Hydrochloride	Injection:100mg/ml
Propofol	Injection 10mg/ml
Propranolol	Tablet:40mg
Propylthiouracil	Tablet: 50mg, 100mg
Protamine Sulphate	Injection: 10mg/ml in 5ml :250mg (10mg/ml), 25ml
Pyridoxine	Tablet: 25 mg, 50 mg, 100 mg, 250 mg
Rehydration Solution for Malnourished	contains: Glucose 125, Sodium 45, Potassium 40, Chloride 70, Total Osmolarity=294meq/L
Salbutamol	Oral Inhalation (aerosol): 0.1 mg/dose, 2mg/5ml Nebulizer1mg/ml
Snake Venom Antiserum Polyvalent	Injection: 10ml
Sodium bicarbonate	Injection: 7.5% (40mEq/50ml in 50ml: 8.4%(50meq/50ml)
Sodium Chloride	Injection: 0.9%, 1000ml: 0.9% in 500ml, 0.45% sodium chloride (equivalent to Na+ 75 mmol/L and Cl- 75 mmol/L)
Sodium Nitroprusside	Powder for Injection: 50mg
Sodium Valproate	Injection: 100mg/ml, Tablet: 200mg, 500mg, Syrup, 200mg/5ml
Streptokinase	Powder for Injection: 1.5 million IU
Sugammadex	Injection: 100mg/ml
Suxamethonium Chloride	Injection: 50mg/ml
Tetanus toxoid	Injection: 40mg/ml
Tetanus Antitoxin, Equine	Injection: 1,500IU

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Tetracycline,	Eye ointment: 1%
Thiamine IV	Injection 100mg/ml
Thiopental	Injection:500mg,1000mg
Tramadol hydrochloride	Injection: 50mg/ml
Tranexamic acid	Injection: 100mg/ml, 10ml
Tropicamide	Eye drops: 1%
Vecuronium Bromide	Powder for Injection: 10mg in a
vitamin B complex	Injection:B1=1.1mg+B2=1.1mg+B3=14mg+B5=5mg+B7=14mc g+B9=400mcg+B12=2.4mcg
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml 5ml,10ml
Zinc Sulphate	Tablet: 10mg,20mg Oral liquid: 10mg/unit

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Acetaminophen	Drops: 100mg/ml Injection: 1gm in 100ml Suppository, 125 mg, 250 mg Syrup, 100mg Tablet: 500mg
Acetazolamide	Tablet: 250mg,500mg
Acetylsalicylic acid	Tablet: 81mg, 100mg, 300mg
Activated Charcoal	Powder for reconstitution: 15gm/120ml, 25gm
Acyclovir	Powder for Injection: 250mg, 500mg Capsule/Tablet: 200mg, 400mg
Adenosine	Injection: 3mg/ml in 2ml
Adrenaline	Injection: 1mg/ml or 1:1000
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V /V, Isopropyl 75% V/V
Aminophylline	Injection: 250mg/10ml
Amiodarone	Injection: 50mg/ml
Ampicillin	Injection: 250mg, 500mg, 1g
Anti-Rho (D) human Immunoglobulin	Injection: 300mcg
Anti-tetanus human immunoglobulin	Injection: 250IU/ml, 500 IU.
Artesunate	Injection 60mg/ml
Atorvastatin	Tablet: 40 mg
Atropine Sulphate	Eye drops: 1% Injection: 1mg/ml
Azithromycin	Tablet: 500mg
Bisacodyl	Tablet: 5mg, Suppository 5mg
Bupivacaine Hydrochloride	Injection: 0.25%, 0.5%. Injection for spinal anesthesia: 0.5% in 4- mL
Caffeine Citrate	Injection: 20 mg/ mL
Calcium gluconate	Injection: 10%
Captopril	Tablet: 12.5mg, 25mg
Ceftriaxone	Powder Injection: 1gm
Cefazolin	Injection: 1gm
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 0.12%, 7.1%, 4%
Chlorpheniramine	Syrup, 2mg/5ml
Chlorpromazine Hydrochloride	Injection: 25mg/ml Tablet: 100mg
Cimetidine	Injection: 200mg/ml
Clopidogrel	Tablet: 75mg
Cloxacillin	Injection: 250mg, 500mg

3.1.2. General Hospital Emergency Medicine List

Coagulation factor IXPowder for Injection: 500 IU/, 1000 IU/Coagulation factor VIIIPowder for Injection: 500 IU/DantroleneInjection: 20 mg/ml powder (Capsule, 25mg, 50mg)DesmopressinInjection: 4 micrograms/mL (as acetate) Nasal spray: 10 micrograms (as acetate) per dose Injection: 4mg/ml, 8mg/mlDexamethasoneEye drops Suspension: 0.1%Dextrose in Sodium chlorideInjection: 5% in 500ml, 1000mlDextrose in waterInjection: 5% 250ml, 1000mlDiazepamInjection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml, 40%DiazepamInjection: 5mg/mlDigoxin Immune (Fab Ovine) Digoxin- specific, antibody fragmentsPowder for Injection: 40mgDigoxin Immune (Fab Ovine) Digoxin- specific, antibody fragmentsPowder for Injection: 25mg/mlDiftazemInjection: 0.25 mg/mlDigoxin Immune (Fab Ovine) Digoxin- specific, antibody fragmentsPowder for Injection: 20mgDigoxin Immune (Fab Ovine)Powder for Injection: 250mgDopamineInjection: 0.25 mg/mlDiftazemInjection: 0.25 mg/mlPomder for Injection: 200mg/mlErgometrineInjection: 0.02 mg/mlErgometrineInjection: 00 mg/mlFunzenilInjection: 0.5 mg/mlFlumazenilInjection: 0.5 mg/mlFlumazenilInjection: 0.5 mg/mlFlumazenilInjection: 10 mg/mlFurdschildCream; 2% Otintent: 2%GentamicinInjection: 20mg/ml, 100mg/mlHuperidolInjection: 100mg/mlHaloperidolInjection: 100mg/mlHuperion: SuffiInjecti	Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
DantroleneInjection: 20 mg/ml powder Capsule, 25mg, 50mgDesmopressinInjection: 4 micrograms/mL (as acetate) Nasal spray: 10 micrograms (as acetate) per dose Injection: 4 micrograms (as acetate) per doseDexamethasoneEye drops Suspension: 0.1%Dextrose in sodium chlorideInjection: 5% in 500ml, 1000mlDextrose in waterInjection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml, 40%DiazepamInjection: 5mg/mlDiclofenacInjection: 25mg/ml in 3ml, 75mg/mlDigoxin Immune (Fab Ovine) Digoxin- specific, antibody fragmentsPowder for Injection: 40mgDigoxinInjection: 0.25 mg/mlDidutaminePowder for Injection: 25mg/mlDopamineInjection: 0.25 mg/mlDipartineInjection: 0.25 mg/mlDipartinePowder for Injection: 250mgDopamineInjection: 0.25 mg/mlErgometrineInjection: 0.2mg/mlTablet: 2mgEsmolol HydrochlorideInjection: 0.2mg/mlTablet: 2mgEsmolol HydrochlorideInjection: 50cg/mlFlumazenilInjection: 10 mg/mlFlumazenilInjection: 20mg/mlFursterineInjection: 20mg/mlFursterineInjection: 10 mg/mlHuaperidolInjection: 20mg/mlHuaperidolInjection: 20mg/mlHumazenilInjection: 20mg/mlHumazenilInjection: 20mg/mlHumazenilInjection: 20mg/mlHumazenilInjection: 20mg/mlHumazenilInjection: 20mg/mlHupertiolInjection: 100mg/mlHupatitis B immunoglobulinInjectio	Coagulation factor IX	Powder for Injection: 500 IU/, 1000 IU/
DantroleneCapsule, 25mg, 50mgDesmopressinInjection: 4 micrograms (as acetate) Nasal spray: 10 micrograms (as acetate) per dose Injection: 4 micrograms (as acetate) per doseDexamethasoneEye drops Suspension: 0.1%Dextrose in Sodium chlorideInjection: 5% is 50ml, 1000mlDextrose in waterInjection: 5% 250ml, 1000mlDiazepamInjection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml, 40%DiazepamInjection: 5mg/mlDidofenacInjection: 25mg/ml in 3ml, 75mg/mlDigoxin Immune (Fab Ovine) Digoxin- specific, antibody fragmentsPowder for Injection: 25mg/mlDidotaremInjection: 0.25 mg/mlDidotaremInjection: 25mg/ nlDobutaminePowder for Injection: 25mgDopamineInjection: 0.2mg/mlEsmolol HydrochlorideInjection: 0.2mg/mlTable: 2mgEsmolol HydrochlorideInjection: 0.0 mg/mlInjection: 0.5 mg/mlFurseenideInjection: 10 mg/mlFurseenideInjection: 10 mg/mlFurseenideInjection: 10 mg/mlFurseenideInjection: 20mg/mlHydrocortioneInjection: 50mg/mlHydracariaInjection: 100mg/mlHydracariaInjection: 100mg/mlHydracariaInjection: 100mg/ml <t< td=""><td>Coagulation factor VIII</td><td>Powder for Injection: 500 IU/</td></t<>	Coagulation factor VIII	Powder for Injection: 500 IU/
Capsule, 25mg, 30mgDesmopressinInjection: 4 micrograms' mL (as acetate) Nasal spray: 10 micrograms (as acetate) per doseDexamethasoneEye drops Suspension: 0.1%Dextrose in Sodium chlorideInjection: 5% in 500ml, 1000mlDextrose in waterInjection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml, 40%DiazepamInjection: 5mg/mlDiclofenacInjection: 25mg/ml in 3ml, 75mg/mlDigoxinInjection: 0.25 mg/mlDigoxinInjection: 25mg/ml in 3ml, 75mg/mlDigoxinInjection: 0.25 mg/mlDigoxinInjection: 0.25 mg/mlDiltiazemInjection: 0.25 mg/mlDobutaminePowder for Injection: 250mgDopamineInjection: 0.2mg/mlErgometrineInjection: 0.2mg/mlTablet: 2mgEsmolol HydrochlorideEsmolol HydrochlorideInjection: 0.5 mg/s mLFurnazenilInjection: 0.5 mg/s mLFursemideInjection: 0.5 mg/mlFursemideInjection: 0.5 mg/mlHumazenilInjection: 0.5 mg/mlHumazenilInjection: 0.5 mg/mlHumazenilInjection: 0.5 mg/mlHupperidolInjection: 20mg/ml, 80mg/2mlHupperidolInjection: 100mg/mlHaloperido	Dentrolono	Injection: 20 mg/ml powder
DesmopressinNasal spray: 10 micrograms (as acetate) per doseInjection: 4mg/ml, 8mg/mlDexamethasoneEye drops Suspension: 0.1%Dextrose in Sodium chlorideInjection: 5% in 500ml, 1000mlDextrose in waterInjection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml, 40%DiazepamInjection: 5mg/mlDiclofenacInjection: 25mg/ml in 3ml, 75mg/mlDigoxin Immune (Fab Ovine) Digoxin specific, antibody fragmentsPowder for Injection: 40mgDigoxinInjection: 0.25 mg/mlDilliazemInjection: 25mg/5 mlDobutaminePowder for Injection: 250mgDopamineInjection: 0.2mg/mlErgometrineInjection: 0.2mg/mlTablet: 2mgEsmolol HydrochlorideInjection: 0.2 mg/mlInjection: 0.2mg/mlFentanylInjection: 0.5 mg/5 mLFurosemideInjection: 0.5 mg/5 mLFurosemideInjection: 0.5 mg/5 mLFurosemideInjection: 10 mg/mlFurosemideInjection: 10 mg/mlGentamicinInjection: 10 mg/mlHaloperidolInjection: 10 mg/mlHaloperidolInjection: 10 mg/mlHaperiniInjection: 100mg/mlHepariniInjection: 100mg/mlHuman Ant rabies ImmunoglobulinInjection: 100mg/mlHydrogen PeroxideSolution: 3%Hydrogen PeroxideSolution: 3%Hydrogen PeroxideSolution: 3%Hypertonic SalineInjection: 100mg/ml, 100mg/ml,Hydrogen PeroxideSolution: 3%Hypertonic SalineInjection: 100mg/ml, 100mg/ml,Hydrog	Dantroiene	
Nasa spray. 10 interlograms (as acetate) per doseInjection-my/ml, Smg/mlDextrose in Sodium chlorideInjection: 5% in S00ml, 1000mlDextrose in waterInjection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml, 40%DiazepamDiclofenacDigoxin Immune (Fab Ovine) Digoxin- specific, antibody fragmentsPowder for Injection: 25mg/mlDidutamineDobutaminePowder for Injection: 25mg/mlDotuminePowder for Injection: 25mg/mlDotuminePowder for Injection: 25mg/mlDotuminePowder for Injection: 250mgDopamineInjection: 0.25 mg/mlErgometrineInjection: 0.2mg/mlTablet: 2mgEsmolol HydrochlorideInjection: 0.0 mg/mlFentanylInjection: 0.0 mg/mlInjection: 0.0 mg/mlInjection: 0.0 mg/mlFurosemideInjection: 0.0 mg/mlFurosemideInjection: 10 mg/mlGentamicinInjection: 10 mg/mlInjection: 50mg/ml, 100mg/mlHaloperidolInjection: 100mg/ml, 100mg/mlHaperiniInjection: 100mg/mlHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg/mlHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg/mlHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg/mlHydrogen PeroxideSolution: 3%Hypertonic SalineInjection: 100mg/ml, 100mg/ml,Hydrogen PeroxideSolution: 3%Hypertonic SalineInjection: 100mg/ml, 100	Desmopressin	
DexamethasoneEye drops Suspension: 0.1%Dextrose in Sodium chlorideInjection: 5% in S00ml, 1000mlDextrose in waterInjection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml, 40%DiazepamInjection: 5mg/mlDiclofenacInjection: 25mg/ml in 3ml, 75mg/mlDigoxin Immune (Fab Ovine) Digoxin- specific, antibody fragmentsPowder for Injection: 40mgDittiazemInjection: 25mg/s mlDotuminePowder for Injection: 250mgDopamineInjection: 0.25 mg/s mlDotuminePowder for Injection: 250mgDopamineInjection: 0.2mg/mlErgometrineInjection: 0.2mg/mlErgometrineInjection: 0.2mg/mlFentanylInjection: 0.0mg/mlFlumazenilInjection: 0.5 mg/s mLFurosemideInjection: 0.5 mg/s mLFurosemideInjection: 0.5 mg/s mLFurosemideInjection: 10 mg/mlGentamicinInjection: 10 mg/mlHaloperidolInjection: 10 mg/mlHaloperidolInjection: 100mg/mlHaloperidolInjection: 100mg/mlHydrackingInjection: 100mg/mlHydrakazineInjection: 100mg/mlHydrakazineInjection: 100mg/mlHydrakazineInjection: 100mg/mlHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg/mlHydrogen PeroxideSolution: 3%Hypertonic SalineInjection: 100mg/ml, 100mg/ml,Hydrogen PeroxideSolution: 3%Hypertonic SalineInjection: 100mg/ml, 100mg/ml,Hydrogen PeroxideSolution:3%,Hypertonic SalineInjection:		
Dextrose in Sodium chlorideInjection: 5% in 500ml, 1000mlDextrose in waterInjection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml, 40%DiazepamInjection: 5mg/mlDiclofenacInjection: 25mg/ml in 3ml, 75mg/mlDigoxin Immune (Fab Ovine) Digoxin- specific, antibody fragmentsPowder for Injection: 40mgDigoxinInjection: 0.25 mg/mlDibutaremInjection: 0.25 mg/mlDobutaminePowder for Injection: 250mgDopamineInjection: 0.2mg/mlErgometrineInjection: 0.2mg/mlErgometrineInjection: 0.2mg/mlEsmolol HydrochlorideInjection: 20 mg/ml in 10m & 20mlFentanylInjection: 0.5 mg/s mLFurasenideInjection: 10 mg/mlEducagonInjection: 50mg/ml, 100mg/mlHaloperidolInjection: 50mg/ml, 100mg/mlHeparinInjection: 50mg/ml, 100mg/mlHuman Ant rabies ImmunoglobulinInjection: 100IU/mLHuman Ant rabies ImmunoglobulinInjection: 100IU/mLHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg/ml, 100mg/ml,HydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg/ml, 100mg/ml,HydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg/ml, 100mg/ml,HydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg/ml, 100mg/ml,HydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg/ml, 100mg/ml,HydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg/ml, 100mg/ml,Hydrocortisone <td< td=""><td>Dexamethasone</td><td></td></td<>	Dexamethasone	
Dextrose in waterInjection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml, 40%DiazepamInjection: Smg/mlDiclofenacInjection: Smg/mlDigoxin Immune (Fab Ovine) Digoxin- specific, antibody fragmentsPowder for Injection: 40mgDigoxinInjection: 0.25 mg/mlDittazemInjection: 0.25 mg/mlDittazemInjection: 25mg/mlDobutaminePowder for Injection: 250mgDopamineInjection: 0.25 mg/mlErgometrineInjection: 0.2mg/mlErgometrineInjection: 0.2mg/mlEsmolol HydrochlorideInjection: 0.2mg/mlFentanylInjection: 0.5 mg/s mLFlumazenilInjection: 0.5 mg/s mLFursemideInjection: 20mg/ml, 100mg/mlHaloperidolInjection: 20mg/2ml, 80mg/2mlGentamicinInjection: 50mg/ml, 100mg/mlHeparinInjection: 1001U/MLHuman Ant rabies ImmunoglobulinInjection: 1001U/MLHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg/mlHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg/ml, 100m		
DiazepamInjection: Smg/mlDiclofenacInjection: 25mg/ml in 3ml, 75mg/mlDigoxin Immune (Fab Ovine) Digoxin- specific, antibody fragmentsPowder for Injection: 40mgDigoxinInjection: 0.25 mg/mlDiltiazemInjection: 25mg/s mlDobutaminePowder for Injection: 250mgDopamineInjection: 0.25mg/mlErgometrineInjection: 0.2mg/mlTablet: 2mgEsmolol HydrochlorideInjection: 0.2mg/mlTablet: 2mgEsmolol HydrochlorideInjection: 0.0mg/mlEtomidateInjection: 0.5 mg/s mLFurasenideInjection: 0.5 mg/s mLFurasenideInjection: 20mg/mlFusidic AcidCrean: 2%GentamicinInjection: 20mg/ml, 100mg/mlHapperidolInjection: 50mg/mlHapperidolInjection: 50mg/ml, 100mg/mlHeparinInjection: 50mg/ml, 100mg/mlHydralazineInjection: 1001U/mLHuman Ant rabies ImmunoglobulinInjection: 1001U/mLHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg/mlHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg/mlHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg/mlHydrogen PeroxideSolution: 3%Hypertonic SalineInjection: 100mg/ml, 100mg/ml,BuprofenSuspension: 100mg/ml, 100mg/ml,Suspension: 100mg/mlTablet: 200mg,400mg		
DiclofenacInjection: 25mg/ml in 3ml, 75mg/mlDigoxin Immune (Fab Ovine) Digoxin- specific, antibody fragmentsPowder for Injection: 40mgDigoxinInjection: 0.25 mg/mlDigoxinInjection: 25mg/5 mlDobutaminePowder for Injection: 250mgDopamineInjection: 0.2mg/mlErgometrineInjection: 0.2mg/mlEsmolol HydrochlorideInjection: 20 mg/mlInjection: 20 mg/mlInjection: 20 mg/mlFentanylInjection: 0.5 mg/5 mLFlumazenilInjection: 0.5 mg/5 mLFurosemideInjection: 0.5 mg/5 mLFurosemideInjection: 20mg/2ml, 80mg/2mlGlucagonInjection: 20mg/2ml, 80mg/2mlHaloperidolInjection: 50mg/mlHapatrinInjection: 10 mg/mlHumara Ant rabies ImmunoglobulinInjection: 150 IU/mLHydrocortisoneInjection: 150 IU/mLHydrocortisoneInjection: 20 mg/mlHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg/mlHypertonic SalineInjection: 100mg/mlHypertonic SalineInjection: 100mg/mlHypertonic SalineInjection: 100mg/ml, 80mg/mlHypertonic SalineInjection: 100mg/mlInjection: 100mg/ml, 100mg/ml, 80mg/ml		
Digoxin Immune (Fab Ovine) Digoxin- specific, antibody fragmentsPowder for Injection: 40mgDigoxinInjection: 0.25 mg/mlDiltiazemInjection: 0.25 mg/mlDiltiazemInjection: 25mg/5 mlDobutaminePowder for Injection: 250mgDopamineInjection: 0.2mg/mlErgometrineInjection: 0.2mg/mlEsmolol HydrochlorideInjection: 0.2mg/mlEtomidateInjection: 20 mg/ml in 10m & 20mlFentanylInjection: 0.5 mg/S mLFlumazenilInjection: 0.5 mg/S mLFurosemideInjection: 0.5 mg/S mLFurosemideInjection: 20mg/mlGentamicinInjection: 20mg/mlHaloperidolInjection: 50mg/mlHaloperidolInjection: 20mg/mlHaloperidolInjection: 0.0mg/mlHeparinInjection: 150 TU/mLHuman Ant rabies ImmunoglobulinInjection: 150 TU/mLHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg/mlHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg/mlHydr		
DilitazemInjection: 25mg/5 mlDobutaminePowder for Injection: 250mgDopamineInjection: 40mg/mlErgometrineInjection: 0.2mg/mlEsmolol HydrochlorideInjection: 20 mg/ml in 10m & 20mlEtomidateInjection: 50cg/ mlFlumazenilInjection: 0.5 mg/5 mLFurosemideInjection: 10 mg/mlFusidic AcidCream: 2% Ointment: 2%GentamicinInjection: 50mg/2ml, 80mg/2mlHaloperidolInjection: 50mg/mlHapperidolInjection: 50mg/mlHaloperidolInjection: 50mg/mlHydrazineInjection: 100TU/mLHuman Ant rabies ImmunoglobulinInjection: 100TU/mLHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg, 200mgHydrocortisoneInjection: 3%,Hypertonic SalineInjection: 3%,IbuprofenInjection: 30mg/ml, 100mg/ml, Suspension: 100mg/ml, 200mg	Digoxin Immune (Fab Ovine) Digoxin-	
DobutaminePowder for Injection: 250mgDopamineInjection: 40mg/mlErgometrineInjection: 0.2mg/ml Tablet: 2mgEsmolol HydrochlorideInjection: 20 mg/ml in 10m & 20mlEtomidateInjection: 20 mg/ml in 10m & 20mlFentanylInjection: 50cg/ mlFlumazenilInjection: 0.5 mg/5 mLFurosemideInjection: 10 mg/mlFusidic AcidCream: 2% Ointment: 2%GentamicinInjection: 20mg/2ml, 80mg/2mlflucagonInjection: 50mg/ml Injection: 50mg/mlHaloperidolInjection: 50mg/ml Injection: 5000IU/MHeparinInjection: 100IU/mLHuman Ant rabies ImmunoglobulinInjection: 100IU/mLHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg, 200mgHydrocortisoneInjection: 3%,Hypertonic SalineInjection: 3%,IbuprofenInjection: 3%,IbuprofenInjection: 100mg/ml, 100mg/ml,	Digoxin	Injection: 0.25 mg/ml
DopamineInjection: 40mg/mlErgometrineInjection: 0.2mg/ml Tablet: 2mgEsmolol HydrochlorideInjectable Solution, 10mg/mlEtomidateInjection: 20 mg/ml in 10m & 20mlFentanylInjection: 50cg/ mlFlumazenilInjection: 0.5 mg/5 mLFurosemideInjection: 10 mg/mlFusidic AcidCream: 2% Ointment: 2%GentamicinInjection: 0mg/mlGlucagonInjection: 50mg/ml, 100mg/mlHaloperidolInjection: 50mg/mlHaloperidolInjection: 50mg/mlHydralazineInjection: 100 IU/mLHuman Ant rabies ImmunoglobulinInjection: 150 IU/ml in 2mlHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg, 200mgHydrogen PeroxideSolution: 3%,Hypertonic SalineInjection: 3%,IbuprofenInjection: 100mg/ml, 100mg/ml, Suspension: 100mg/ml, 100mg/ml	Diltiazem	Injection: 25mg/5 ml
ErgometrineInjection: 0.2mg/ml Tablet: 2mgEsmolol HydrochlorideInjectable Solution, 10mg/mlEtomidateInjection: 20 mg/ml in 10m & 20mlFentanylInjection: 50cg/ mlFlumazenilInjection: 0.5 mg/5 mLFurosemideInjection: 10 mg/mlFusidic AcidCream: 2% Ointment: 2%GentamicinInjection: 20mg/2ml, 80mg/2mlGlucagonInjection: 50mg/ml Injection: 50mg/mlHaloperidolInjection: 50mg/ml Injection: 50mg/mlHeparinInjection: 50mg/ml, 100mg/mlHuman Ant rabies ImmunoglobulinInjection: 150 IU/mL Injection: 20mg/mlHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg, 200mgHydrogen PeroxideSolution: 3% Injection: 3%, Injection: 100mg/ml, 100mg/mlBupprofenInjection: 3%, Injection: 200mg/ml, 100mg/ml	Dobutamine	Powder for Injection: 250mg
ErgometrineTablet: 2mgEsmolol HydrochlorideInjectable Solution, 10mg/mlEtomidateInjection: 20 mg/ml in 10m & 20mlFentanylInjection: 50cg/ mlFlumazenilInjection: 0.5 mg/5 mLFurosemideInjection: 10 mg/mlFusidic AcidCream: 2% Ointment: 2%GentamicinInjection: 20mg/2ml, 80mg/2mlHaloperidolInjection: 50mg/ml Injection: 50mg/ml, 100mg/mlHeparinInjection: 50mg/ml, 100mg/mlHeparinInjection: 150 IU/mLHuman Ant rabies ImmunoglobulinInjection: 150 IU/mLHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg/mlHydrogen PeroxideSolution: 3%Hypertonic SalineInjection: 3%,IbuprofenInjection: 3%,IbuprofenInjection: 100mg/ml, 100mg/ml,Suspension: 100mg/mlTablet: 200mg/400mg	Dopamine	Injection: 40mg/ml
EtomidateInjection: 20 mg/ml in 10m & 20mlFentanylInjection: 50cg/ mlFlumazenilInjection: 0.5 mg/5 mLFurosemideInjection: 10 mg/mlFusidic AcidCream: 2% Ointment: 2%GentamicinInjection: 20mg/2ml, 80mg/2mlGlucagonInjection: 5mg/ml Injection: 50mg/mlHaloperidolInjection: 50mg/mlHeparinInjection: 5000/U/MHepatitis B immunoglobulinInjection: 100 IU/mLHuman Ant rabies ImmunoglobulinInjection: 100 IU/mLHydrogen PeroxideSolution: 3%Hypertonic SalineInjection: 3%,IbuprofenInjection: 100 mg/ml, 100 mg/ml, Suspension: 100 mg/ml	Ergometrine	
FentanylInjection: 50cg/ mlFlumazenilInjection: 0.5 mg/5 mLFurosemideInjection: 10 mg/mlFusidic AcidCream: 2% Ointment: 2%GentamicinInjection: 20mg/2ml, 80mg/2mlGlucagonInjection: 1mg/mlHaloperidolInjection: 5mg/ml Injection: 50mg/ml, 100mg/mlHeparinInjection: 100IU/MLHuman Ant rabies ImmunoglobulinInjection: 150 IU/ml in 2mlHydrocortisoneInjection: 20mg/mlHydrogen PeroxideSolution: 3%Hypertonic SalineInjection: 3%,IbuprofenInjection: 100mg/ml, 100mg/ml, Suspension: 100mg/ml	Esmolol Hydrochloride	Injectable Solution, 10mg/ml
FlumazenilInjection: 0.5 mg/5 mLFurosemideInjection: 10 mg/mlFusidic AcidCream: 2% Ointment: 2%GentamicinInjection: 20mg/2ml, 80mg/2mlGlucagonInjection 1mg/mlHaloperidolInjection: 5mg/ml Injection: 50mg/ml, 100mg/mlHeparinInjection: 50mg/ml, 100mg/mlHepatitis B immunoglobulinInjection: 150 IU/mLHuman Ant rabies ImmunoglobulinInjection: 20mg/mlHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg, 200mgHydrogen PeroxideSolution: 3%Hypertonic SalineInjection: 3%,IbuprofenSuspension: 100mg/ml, 100mg/mlTablet: 200mg,400mg	Etomidate	Injection: 20 mg/ml in 10m & 20ml
FurosemideInjection: 10 mg/mlFusidic AcidCream: 2% Ointment: 2%GentamicinInjection: 20mg/2ml, 80mg/2mlGlucagonInjection: 20mg/2ml, 80mg/2mlHaloperidolInjection: 5mg/ml Injection: 50mg/ml, 100mg/mlHeparinInjection: 5000IU/MHepatitis B immunoglobulinInjection: 100IU/mLHuman Ant rabies ImmunoglobulinInjection: 100IU/mLHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg, 200mgHydrogen PeroxideSolution: 3%Hypertonic SalineInjection: 3%,IbuprofenInjection: 100mg/ml, 100mg/ml, Suspension: 100mg/ml	Fentanyl	Injection: 50cg/ ml
Fusidic AcidCream: 2% Ointment: 2%GentamicinInjection: 20mg/2ml, 80mg/2mlGlucagonInjection 1mg/mlHaloperidolInjection: 5mg/ml Injection: 50mg/ml, 100mg/mlHeparinInjection 5000IU/MHepatitis B immunoglobulinInjection: 150 IU/mLHuman Ant rabies ImmunoglobulinInjection: 150 IU/ml in 2mlHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg, 200mgHydrogen PeroxideSolution: 3%Hypertonic SalineInjection: 3%,IbuprofenInjection: 100mg/ml, 100mg/ml, Suspension: 100mg/Ml	Flumazenil	Injection: 0.5 mg/5 mL
Fusidic AcidOintment: 2%GentamicinInjection: 20mg/2ml, 80mg/2mlGlucagonInjection: 1mg/mlHaloperidolInjection: 5mg/ml Injection: 50mg/ml, 100mg/mlHeparinInjection: 5000IU/MHepatitis B immunoglobulinInjection: 100IU/mLHuman Ant rabies ImmunoglobulinInjection: 150 IU/ml in 2mlHydralazineInjection: 20mg/mlHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg, 200mgHydrogen PeroxideSolution: 3%Hypertonic SalineInjection: 100mg/ml, 100mg/ml, Suspension: 100mg/mlIbuprofenInjection: 100mg/ml, 100mg/ml, Tablet: 200mg,400mg	Furosemide	Injection: 10 mg/ml
GentamicinInjection: 20mg/2ml, 80mg/2mlGlucagonInjection: 20mg/2ml, 80mg/2mlHaloperidolInjection: 5mg/mlHaperinInjection: 50mg/ml, 100mg/mlHepatitis B immunoglobulinInjection: 100IU/mLHuman Ant rabies ImmunoglobulinInjection: 150 IU/ml in 2mlHydralazineInjection: 20mg/mlHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg, 200mgHydrogen PeroxideSolution: 3%Hypertonic SalineInjection: 3%,IbuprofenInjection10mg/ml, 100mg/ml, 200mg/mlTablet: 200mg,400mg	Eucidia Acid	Cream: 2%
GlucagonInjection 1mg/mlHaloperidolInjection: 5mg/ml Injection: 50mg/ml, 100mg/mlHeparinInjection: 5000IU/MHepatitis B immunoglobulinInjection: 100IU/mLHuman Ant rabies ImmunoglobulinInjection: 150 IU/ml in 2mlHydralazineInjection: 20mg/mlHydrocortisoneInjection: 100Iug, 200mgHydrogen PeroxideSolution: 3%Hypertonic SalineInjection: 3%,IbuprofenInjection10mg/ml, 100mg/ml, Suspension: 100mg/ml Tablet: 200mg, 400mg		
HaloperidolInjection: 5mg/ml Injection: 50mg/ml, 100mg/mlHeparinInjection: 5000IU/MHepatitis B immunoglobulinInjection: 100IU/mLHuman Ant rabies ImmunoglobulinInjection: 150 IU/ml in 2mlHydralazineInjection: 20mg/mlHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg, 200mgHydrogen PeroxideSolution: 3%Hypertonic SalineInjection: 3%,IbuprofenInjection10mg/ml, 100mg/ml, Suspension: 100mg, 400mg		
HatoperidolInjection: 50mg/ml, 100mg/mlHeparinInjection: 5000IU/MHepatitis B immunoglobulinInjection: 100IU/mLHuman Ant rabies ImmunoglobulinInjection: 150 IU/ml in 2mlHydralazineInjection: 20mg/mlHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg, 200mgHydrogen PeroxideSolution: 3%Hypertonic SalineInjection: 100mg/ml, 100mg/ml,IbuprofenSuspension: 100mg/ml, 100mg/ml,Tablet: 200mg,400mg	Glucagon	
HeparinInjection 5000IU/MHepatitis B immunoglobulinInjection:100IU/mLHuman Ant rabies ImmunoglobulinInjection: 150 IU/ml in 2mlHydralazineInjection: 20mg/mlHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg, 200mgHydrogen PeroxideSolution:3%Hypertonic SalineInjection: 3%,IbuprofenInjection10mg/ml,100mg/ml, Suspension:100mg/nl Tablet: 200mg,400mg	Haloperidol	
Hepatitis B immunoglobulinInjection:100IU/mLHuman Ant rabies ImmunoglobulinInjection: 150 IU/ml in 2mlHydralazineInjection: 20mg/mlHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg, 200mgHydrogen PeroxideSolution:3%Hypertonic SalineInjection: 3%,IbuprofenInjection10mg/ml, 100mg/ml, Suspension:100mg/ml Tablet: 200mg,400mg	Heparin	
Human Ant rabies ImmunoglobulinInjection: 150 IU/ml in 2mlHydralazineInjection: 20mg/mlHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg, 200mgHydrogen PeroxideSolution: 3%Hypertonic SalineInjection: 100mg/ml, 100mg/ml,IbuprofenSuspension: 100mg/mlTablet: 200mg, 400mg	A	5
HydralazineInjection: 20mg/mlHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg, 200mgHydrogen PeroxideSolution:3%Hypertonic SalineInjection:3%,IbuprofenInjection10mg/ml,100mg/ml, Suspension:100mg/ml Tablet: 200mg,400mg		·
HydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg, 200mgHydrogen PeroxideSolution:3%Hypertonic SalineInjection:3%,IbuprofenInjection10mg/ml,100mg/ml, Suspension:100mg/ml Tablet: 200mg,400mg	e	
Hydrogen PeroxideSolution:3%Hypertonic SalineInjection:3%,IbuprofenInjection10mg/ml,100mg/ml, Suspension:100mg/ml Tablet: 200mg,400mg		· ·
Hypertonic SalineInjection:3%,IbuprofenInjection10mg/ml,100mg/ml, Suspension:100mg/ml Tablet: 200mg,400mg	•	
Ibuprofen Injection10mg/ml,100mg/ml, Suspension:100mg/ml Tablet: 200mg,400mg	• •	
Ibuprofen Suspension:100mg/ml Tablet: 200mg,400mg	Typertoine Suine	
	Ibuprofen	Suspension:100mg/ml
Insulin Soluble Injection: 1001U/ml	Insulin Soluble	Injection: 100IU/ml

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Iodine	Solution:2% V/V
Iodine + Potassium Iodide (Lugol's Solution)	Solution, 5%+ 10%
Ipratropium bromide	Aerosol: 20mcg/MD, 40mcg/MD inhalation
IVIG (intravenous immunoglobulin therapy)	Injection: 10% (0.1g/ml), 50ml, 100ml, 200ml, 400ml
Ketamine	Injection 50mg,
Labetalol	Injection: 5mg/ml,
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable Solution: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ , 3mEq + Cl ⁻ 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Lactulose	Oral Solution, 10g/15ml
Levetiracetam	Injection:500mg
Levothyroxine	Injection: 100mcg/ Tablet: 100mcg, 50mcg
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%, 5% Jelly: 2% in 30 ml Ointment: 5% in 10gm Spray: 2%, 4%, 10 % in 80g Injection for spinal anesthesia: 5% (hydrochloride) in 2- mL to be mixed with 7.5% glucose Solution
Lidocaine Hydrochloride + Adrenaline	Injection: 1% + 1:200, 000, 2%+1:200,000 s
Lidocaine hydrochloride (Cardiac)	Injection 5mg/ml,10mg/ml, 20mg/ml
Lipid emulsion	Injection: 20% (200 to 500mL)
Magnesium Sulphate	Injection: 50%, 10%,
Mannitol	Injection 20%, 500ml, 100g
Methimazole	Tablet: 5mg, 10mg
Methyl prednisolone	Injection: 40mg/ml,80mg/ml
Metoclopramide Hydrochloride	Drops: 0.2mg/drop Injection: 5mg/ml, 5mg/2ml
Metoprolol	Tablet: 25mg, 50mg, Injection: 1mg/ml, 5mg/ml
Metronidazole	Intravenous Infusion: 5mg/ml in 100ml
Midazolam	Injection: 1mg/ml, 5mg/ml
Misoprostol	Tablet: 25mcg
Misoprostol + Mifepristone	Tablet: 200mcg + 200mg
Morphine Sulphate	Injection:10 mg/ml Oral Solution, 10mg/5ml
N-Acetylcysteine	Injection: 200mg/ml
Naloxone hydrochloride	Injection: 0.4mg
Nifedipine	Tablet: 20mg, 40mg
Nimodipine	Tablet: 30 mg
Nitrofurazone	Ointment: 30gm, 45gm

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
	Tablet: Sublingual: 400 mcg
Nitroglycerine	Infusion: 0.1mg/ml, 0.2mg/ml, 0.4mg/ml
	Injection: 5mg/mg
Noradrenaline	Injection: 1mg/ml
Octreotide	Injection: 50mcg/ml: 100mcg/ml
Omeprazole	Powder for Injection: 40 mg
Ondansetron	Injection: 2 mg/ml
Oral Rehydration Salt	Contain: Sodium 2.6, Sodium 75, Glucose Anhydrase 13.5, Glucose Anhydrase 75, Potassium Chloride1.5, Potassium 20, Chloride 65, Trisodium Citrate Dehydrate 2 .9, Citrate 10, Total Osmolarity = 245
Oxytocin	Injection: 10unit/ml
Pethidine Hydrochloride	Injection: 50mg/ml
Phenobarbitone (Phenobarbital)	Injection: 25mg/ml, 100mg/ml, Tablet: 30mg
Phenylephrine	Injection: 10mg/ml
Phenytoin	Injection 50mg/ml, 1000mg Tablet: 50mg, 100mg
Physostigmine	Injection: 1mg/ml
Phytomenadione (Vitamin K)	Injection: 1mg/0.5ml, 10mg/ml
Potassium chloride	Infusion: 20meq
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10% V/V
Pralidoxime Chloride	Powder for Injection: 1000mg Tablet: 500mg
Procainamide Hydrochloride	Injection:100mg/ml
Propofol	Injection: 10mg/ml
Propranolol	Tablet: 40mg
Propylthiouracil	Tablet: 50mg, 100mg
Protamine Sulphate	Injection: 10mg/ml in 5ml: 250mg (10mg/ml), 25ml
Pyridoxine	Tablet: 25mg,50mg
Rehydration Solution for Malnourished	contains: Glucose 125, Sodium 45, Potassium 40, Chloride 70, Total Osmolarity=294meq/L
Salbutamol	Oral Inhalation (aerosol): 0.1 mg/dose, 2mg/5ml nebulizer
Snake Venom Antiserum Polyvalent	Injection: 10ml
Sodium Bicarbonate	Injection (concentrated), 7.5% (40mEq/50ml in 50ml: 8.4% (50meq/50ml) Injection (concentrated), 8.4% (50meg/50ml)
Sodium Chloride	Injection (concentrated), 8.4% (50meq/50ml) Injection: 0.9% 1000ml: 0.9% in 500ml, 0.45% sodium chloride (equivalent to Na+ 75 mmol/L and Cl- 75 mmol/L).
Sodium Nitroprusside	Powder for Injection: 50mg

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Sodium Valproate	Injection: 100mg/ml, Syrup, 200mg/5ml Tablet: 200mg, 500mg
Suxamethonium Chloride	Powder for Injection: 50mg, 100mg, 500mg Injection: 50mg/ml
Tetanus toxoid	Injection: 40mg/ml
Tetanus Antitoxin, Equine	Injection: 1,500IU
Tetracycline	Eye ointment: 1%
Thiamine	Injection 100mg/ml
Thiopental	Injection:500mg/ml,1000mg/ml Injection: Powder 50mg
Tramadol hydrochloride	Injection: 50mg/ml
Tranexamic acid	Injection: 100mg/ml, 10ml
Tropicamide	Eye drops: 1%
Vecuronium Bromide	Powder for Injection: 10mg in a
vitamin B complex	Injection:B1=1.1mg+B2=1.1mg+B3=14mg+B5=5mg+B 7=14mcg+B9=400mcg+B12=2.4mcg
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml 5ml,10ml
Zinc Sulphate	Oral liquid: 10mg/unit Tablet: 10mg,20mg

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
	Drops: 100mg/ml,
	Injection: 1gm in 100ml,
	Suppository, 125 mg, 250 mg
Acetaminophen	Tablet: 500mg,
Acetylsalicylic acid	Tablet: 81mg, 100mg, 300mg
Activated Charcoal	Powder for reconstitution: 15gm/120ml, 25gm
Adrenaline	Injection 0.1mg/ml, 1mg/ml
	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V /V,
Alcohol based hand rub	Isopropyl 75% V/V.
Ampicillin	Injection (Sodium), 250mg, 500mg, 1g
Aminophylline	Infusion:250mg
Artesunate	Injection: 60mg/ml
Atropine Sulfate	Eye drops: 1%
	Injection: 1mg/ml, 100mg/ml
Calcium gluconate	Injection: 10%
Cefazolin	Injection: 1970
Ceftriaxone	Injection: 1gm
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 7.1% (4%)
Chlorpheniramine	Syrup: 2mg/5ml
Chlorpromazine Hydrochloride	Injection: 25mg/ml
Cimetidine	Injection: 200mg/ml
Dexamethasone	Eye drops Suspension: 0.1%
Dexamethasone	Injection:4mg/ml, 8mg/ml
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml: 10% in 500ml, 1000ml
Dextrose in sodium emonde	Injection: 5% in 1000ml,40%,
	Injection: 5%m 1000m,40%,
Diazepam Diclofenac	
Digoxin	Injection: 25mg/ml in 3ml, 75mg/ml
	Injection: 0.25mg/ml in 2ml
Dopamine	Injection: 40mg/ml
Ergometrine	Injection: 0.2mg/ml
Furosemide	Injection: 10 mg/ml
Gentamicin	Injection: 20mg/2ml,80mg/2ml
TI-1	Injection: 5mg/ml, Injection (injection), 50mg/ml,
Haloperidol	100mg/ml
Heparin	Injection: 5000IU/M
Hydralazine	Injection: 20mg/ml
Hydrocortisone	Injection: 100mg, 200mg
Insulin Soluble	Injection: SC, IV 100IU/ml
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
	Injectable Solution: $K+4mEq + Na + 130mEq + Ca+$,
Lactated Ringer's	3mEq + Cl- 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
	Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%, 5%,
	Ointment: 5% in 10gm,
T · 1 · TT 1 · 1 · 1	Spray: 2%, 4%, 10 % in 80g,
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	Injection for spinal anesthesia: 5% in 2- mL
Lidocaine Hydrochloride + Adrenaline	Injection: 1% + 1:200, 000

3.1.3. Primary Hospital Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Magnesium Sulphate	Injection: 10%,
Mannitol	Injection: 20%, 100g/500ml
Metoclopramide Hydrochloride	Drops: 0.2mg/drop, Injection: 5mg/ml, 5mg/2ml.
Metronidazole	Infusion: 5mg/ml in 100ml
Misoprostol	Tablet: 25mcg
Misoprostol + Mifepristone	Tablet: 200mcg + 200mg
Morphine Sulphate Sulphate	Injection:10 mg/ml
Naloxone hydrochloride	Injection: 0.4mg
Nifedipine	Tablet: 10 mg., 20mg.
Nitrofurazone	Ointment: 30gm, 45gm
Nitroglycerine	Tablet: Sublingual: 400 mcg
Noradrenaline	Injection: 2mg/ml
	Powder: each sachet for 1 liter contains: Gram/Liter mmol/L, Sodium 2.6, Sodium 75, Glucose Anhydrase 13.5, Glucose Anhydrase 75, Potassium Chloride 1.5, Potassium 20, Chloride 65, Trisodium Citrate Dehydrate
Oral Rehydration Salt	2.9, Citrate 10, Total Osmolarity = 245Meq/L
Oxytocin	Injection: 10unit/ml
Phenobarbitone (Phenobarbital)	Injection: 25mg/ml, 100mg/ml
Phenytoin	Injection 50mg/ml, 1000mg, Tablet: 50mg, 100mg
Phytomenadione (Vitamin K1)	Injection: 1mg/0.5ml, 10mg/ml
Potassium chloride	Infusion: 20meq
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10% V/V
Rehydration Solution for Malnourished	Rehydration Solution for malnourished each sachet for 2 liter contains: Glucose 125, Sodium 45, Potassium 40, Chloride 70, Total Osmolarity =294meq/L
Salbutamol	Oral Inhalation (aerosol): 0.1 mg/dose, Syrup, 2mg/5ml nebulizer
Snake Venom Antiserum Polyvalent	Injection: 10ml
Sodium Chloride	Injection: 0.9% 1000ml: 500ml:
Tetanus toxoid	Injection: 40mg/ml
Tetracycline	Eye ointment: 1%
Tramadol hydrochloride	Injection: 50mg/ml
Vitamin B complex	Injection:B1=1.1mg+B2=1.1mg+B3=14mg+B5=5mg+B 7=14mcg+B9=400mcg+B12=2.4mcg
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml
	Tablet: 10mg, 20mg
Zinc Sulphate	Oral liquid: 10mg/unit,

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Acetaminophen	Drop: 100mg/ml, Syrup, 120mg/5ml, 250mg/5ml Suppository, 125 mg, 250 mg Tablet: 500mg
Activated Charcoal	Powder for reconstitution: 15gm/120ml, 25gm
Adrenaline	Injection 0.1mg/ml,1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V /V, Isopropyl 75%, isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Ampicillin	Injection: 500mg
Atropine Sulphate	eye drop: 1% Injection: 1mg/ml in 1 ml
Calcium gluconate	Injection: 10%
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 0.12% 7.1% 4%
Chlorpheniramine	Syrup: 2mg/5ml
Ceftriaxone	Injection: 1mg
Cimetidine	Injection: 200mg/ml
Dexamethasone	Injection: 4mg/ml, 8mg/ml
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection: 5% in 500ml, 1000ml:10% in 500ml, 1000ml
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml, 40%
Diazepam	Injection: 5mg/ml
Diclofenac	Injection: 25mg/ml in 3ml,
Dopamine	Injection: 40mg/ml
Ergometrine	Injection: 0.2mg/ml
Gentamycin	Injection: 40mg/2ml, 80mg/2ml
Hydrocortisone	Injection: 100mg/2ml, 200mg/2ml
Hydrogen Peroxide	Solution: 3%
Ibuprofen	Injection: 10mg/ml,100mg/ml, Suspension:100mg/ml, Tablet: 200mg,400mg
Insulin Soluble	Injection: SC, IV 100IU/ml
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ , 3mEq + Cl ⁻ 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml,500ml
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	Jelly: 2% in 30 ml Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%, 5%, Injection for spinal anesthesia: 5% (hydrochloride) in 2- mL to be mixed with 7.5% glucose Solution Ointment: 5% in 10gm, Spray: 2%, 4%, 10% in 80g,
Lidocaine Hydrochloride + Adrenaline	Injection: 1% + 1:200, 000

3.1.4. Health Center Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Magnesium Sulphate	Injection 10%,
Metoclopramide Hydrochloride	Drops: 0.2mg/drop, Injection: 5mg/ml, 5mg/2ml
Misoprostol	Tablet: 25mcg
Misoprostol + Mifepristone	Tablet: 200mcg + 200mg
Nitrofurazone	Ointment: 30gm, 45gm
sodium chloride	Injection: 0.9% 1000ml: 0.9% in 500ml, sodium chloride
Oral Rehydration Salt	Powder: each sachet for 1 liter contains: Gram/Liter mmol/L, Sodium 2.6, Sodium 75, Glucose Anhydrase13.5, Glucose Anhydrase 75, Potassium Chloride1.5, Potassium 20, Chloride 65, Trisodium Citrate Dehydrate 2 .9, Citrate 10, Total Osmolarity = 245
Oxytocin	Injection: 10unit/ml
Pethidine Hydrochloride	Injection: 50mg/ml
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10% V/V
Phytomenadione (Vitamin K1) *	Injection: 1mg/0.5ml, 10mg/ml
Rehydration Solution for Malnourished	Rehydration Solution for malnourished each sachet for 2 liter contains: contains: Glucose 125, Sodium 45, Potassium 40, Chloride 70, Total Osmolarity=294meq/L
Salbutamol	Oral Inhalation (aerosol): 0.1 mg/dose, nebulizer 1mg/ml Solution
Tetanus toxoid	Injection: 40mg/ml
Tetracycline,	Eye ointment: 1%
Tramadol hydrochloride	Injection: 50mg/ml
Vitamin B complex	Injection: B1=1.1mg+B2=1.1mg+B3=14mg+B5=5mg+B7=14mcg+B 9=400mcg+B12=2.4mcg
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml
Zinc Sulphate	Tablet: 10mg,20mg Oral liquid: 10mg/unit
Nifedipine	Tablet: 20 mg
Acetylsalicylic acid	Tablet: :300 mg
Hydralazine	Injection 20mg/ml
Furosemide	Injection: 20mg/2ml
Naloxone	Injection:1mg/ml, 0.4mg/ml
Nitroglycerine	Tablet: Sublingual: 0.4 mg,

3.2. Specialty Centers

3.2.1. Cardiac Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Acetylsalicylic acid	Tablet: 300mg
Adenosine	Injection: 3mg/ml in 2ml
Adrenaline	Injection: 0.1mg/ml, 1mg/ml
	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V /V,
Alcohol based hand rub	Isopropyl 75% V/V
Alteplase	Powder for Injection: 10 mg, 20 mg, 50 mg
Amiodarone	Injection: 50mg /ml
Atropine Sulfate	Injection: 1mg/ml in 1 ml
Captopril	Tablet: 12.5mg, 25mg
Calcium Chloride	Injection: 10% ampule
Calcium gluconate	Injection: 10%
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 0.12%, 7.1%, 4%
Ceftriaxone	Injection: 1gm
Cimetidine	Injection: 200mg/ml
Clopidogrel	Tablet: 75mg
Coagulation factor IX	Powder for Injection: 500 IU/, 1000 IU/
Coagulation factor VIII	Powder for Injection: 500 IU/
Dexamethasone	Injection: 40mg/ml, 80mg
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection: 5% in 500ml, 1000ml:
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%
Digoxin	Injection: 0.25 mg/ml
Digoxin immune (Fab Ovine) Digoxin	
specific anti body fragment	Injection: 40mg
Diltiazem	Injection: 25mg/5 ml
Dobutamine	Powder for Injection: 250mg
Dopamine	Injection: 40mg/ml in 5ml
	Injection: 20mg/0.2ml, 40mg/0.4ml, 60mg/0.6ml,
Enoxaparin	80mg/0.8ml, 100mg/ml
Esmolol Hydrochloride	Injection: 10mg/ml
Etomidate	Injection: 20mg/ml
Furosemide	Injection: 10 mg/ml
Glucagon	Injection 1mg/ml
Heparin	Injection 5000IU/ml
Hydralazine	Injection: 20mg/ml
Hydrocortisone	Injection: 100mg,200mg
Hypertonic saline	Infusion: 3%, in1000ml
Insulin Soluble	Injection: SC, IV 100IU/ml
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
Ketamine	Injection: 50mg.ml,
Labetalol	Injection: 5mg/ml,

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
	Injectable Solution: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ ,
Lactated Ringer's	3mEq + Cl ⁻ 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Lidocaine Hydrochloride + Adrenaline	Injection: 1% + 1:200, 000
Lidocaine hydrochloride(cardiac)	Injection 5mg/ml,10mg/ml, 20mg/ml
Magnesium Sulphate	Injection 50%, (10gm)
	Drops: 0.2mg/drop,
Metoclopramide Hydrochloride	Injection: 5mg/ml, 5mg/2ml
Metoprolol	Injection: 1 mg/ml
Morphine Sulphate Sulphate	Injection:10 mg/ml
Naloxone hydrochloride	Injection: 0.4mg
Nifedipine	Tablet: 20mg
	Infusion: 0.1mg/ml, 0.2mg/ml, 0.4mg/ml Injection:
Nitroglycerine	5mg/mg Tablet: Sublingual: 0.4mg mg
Noradrenaline	Injection: 2mg/ml
Omeprazole	Powder for Injection: 40 mg / Injection 20mg,40mg
Phenylephrine	Injection: 10mg/ml
Phytomenadione (Vitamin K1)	Injection: 1mg/0.5ml, 10mg/ml
Potassium chloride	Infusion: 20meq ,40Meq
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10% V/V
Procainamide Hydrochloride	Injection:100mg/ml
Propofol	Injection (Emulsion): 10mg/ml
Propranolol	Tablet: 40mg
Protamine Sulphate	Injection: 10mg/ml in 5ml:
Salbutamol	Oral Inhalation (aerosol): 0.1 mg/dose
	Injection (concentrated), 7.5% (40mEq/50ml in 50ml:
Sodium bicarbonate	8.4%(50meq/50ml)
Sodium Chloride	0.9% 500ml.1000ml
Sodium Nitroprusside	Powder for Injection: 50mg
Streptokinase	Powder for Injection: 1.5 million IU
	Powder for Injection: 50mg, 100mg, 500mg, Injection
Suxamethonium Chloride	50mg/ml
Thiopental	Injection: Powder 50mg/ml
Vecuronium Bromide	Powder for Injection: 10mg in a
	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Adrenaline	Injection: 0.1mg/ml,1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V /V, Isopropyl 75% V/V
Atropine Sulfate	Injection: 1mg/ml in 1 ml
Calcium gluconate	Injection: 10%
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 7.1%
Desmopressin	Injection: 4mcg/ml, Tablet:0.1-0.2mg
Dexamethasone	Injection: 4mg/ml, 8mg/ml
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml:
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% in 250ml, 1000ml, 40%
Diazepam	Injection: 5mg/ml
Glucagon	Injection: 1mg/ml
Hydrocortisone	Injection: 100mg,200mg
Hypertonic saline	Solution: 3%,
Insulin Soluble	Injection: SC, IV 100IU/ml
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
Iodine + Potassium Iodide (Lugol's Solution)	Solution: 5%+ 10%
Labetalol	Injection: 5mg/ml,
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable Solution: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ , 3mEq + Cl ⁻ 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Levothyroxine	Injection: 100mcg
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%, 5% Jelly: 2% in 30 ml Ointment: 5% in 10gm Spray: 2%, 4%, 10 % in 80g
Lidocaine Hydrochloride + Adrenaline	Injection: $1\% + 1:200,000$
Liothyronine (T3)	Injection: 10mcg/ml
Methimazole	Tablet: 5mg, 10mg
	Drops: 0.2mg/drop
Metoclopramide Hydrochloride	Injection: 5mg/ml, 5mg/2ml
Noradrenaline	Injection: 2mg/ml
Potassium chloride	Infusion: 20meq
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10%V/V
Propranolol	40mg Tablet:
Propylthiouracil	Tablet: 50mg, 100mg
Salbutamol	Aerosol 90 mcg/actuation Syrup, 2mg/5ml nebulizer

3.2.2. Endocrinology Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Sodium Chloride	Injection: 0.9% 500ml,1000ml
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
	Drops: 100mg/ml,
	Injection: 1gm in 100ml,
Acetaminophen:	Suppository, 125 mg, 250 mg
Adrenaline:	Injection 0.1mg/ml, 1mg/ml
	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V/V
Alcohol based hand rub:	Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Atropine Sulfate:	Injection: 1mg/ml in 1 ml
Ceftriaxone	Injection: 1gm
Dexamethasone:	Injection: 4mg/ml, Nasal spray: 84mcg
Dextrose in Sodium chloride:	Injection :5% 500ml, 1000ml
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: ,40%
Diazepam:	Injection: 5mg/ml
Diclofenac:	Injection: 25mg/ml in 3ml, 75mg/ml
Hydrocortisone	Injection: 100mg/ml, 200mg
Iodine:	Solution: 2% V/V
Ketamine:	Injection: 50mg/ml,
	Injectable Solution: K+4mEq + Na + 130mEq + Ca+,
Lactated Ringer's	3mEq + Cl ⁻ 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
	Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%, 5%, Jelly: 2% in 30 ml,
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	Ointment: 5% in 10gm, Spray: 2%, 4%, 10 % in 80g
Lidocaine Hydrochloride + Adrenaline	Injection: 1% + 1:200, 000, 2%+1:200,000
Metoclopramide Hydrochloride:	Injection: 5mg/ml, 5mg/2ml, Drops: 0.2mg/drop
Metronidazole	Intravenous Infusion: 5mg/ml in 100ml
Morphine Sulphate Sulphate	Injection: 10 mg/ml
Povidone Iodine:	Solution:10%V/V
Propofol	Injection: 10mg/ml
Phytomenadione (Vitamin K1)	Injection: 1mg/0.5ml, 10mg/ml
Suxamethonium	Injection Powder for Injection: 50mg, 100mg, 500mg
Thiopental	Injection: Powder 50mg/ml
Vecronium	Injection Powder for Injection: 10mg in a
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml
	(Nose Spray): 0.05%, 0.1%,

3.2.3. ENT Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List

3.2.4.	Gastroenterology Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List	
--------	--	--

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Activated Charcoal	Powder for reconstitution: 15gm/120ml, 25gm
Adrenaline	Injection 0.1mg/ml,1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V /V, Isopropyl 75% V/V
Amlodipine	Tablet: 2.5mg, 5mg, 10mg
Atropine Sulfate	Injection: 1mg/ml
Calcium gluconate	Injection: 10%
Ceftriaxone	Powder injection: 1gm
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 0.12%, 7.1%
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml:
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%
Diazepam	Injection: 5mg/ml
Diclofenac	Injection: 25mg/ml in 3ml, 75mg/ml
Dopamine	Injection: 40mg/ml
Hydrocortisone	Injection: 100mg, 200mg
Insulin Soluble	Injection: 100IU/ml
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable Solution: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ , 3mEq + Cl ⁻ 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%, 5% Spray: 2%, 4%, 10 % in 80g
Lidocaine Hydrochloride + Adrenaline	Injection: 1% + 1:200, 000 Injection: 2%+1:200,000 s
Metoclopramide Hydrochloride	Drops: 0.2mg/drop Injection: 5mg/ml, 5mg/2ml
Metronidazole	Intravenous Infusion: 5mg/ml in 100ml Oral liquid: 125mg/5ml Tablet:/Capsule, 250mg, 500mg
Morphine Sulphate Sulphate	Injection: 10mg/ml, oral Solution 10mg/5ml
Noradrenaline	Injection: 2mg/ml
Octreotide	Injection: 50mcg/ml: 100mcg/ml
Omeprazole	Powder for Injection: 40 mg
Ondansetron	Injection: 2 mg/ml
Oral Rehydration Salt	Powder: each sachet for 1 liter contains: Gram/Liter mmol/L, Sodium 2.6, Sodium 75, Glucose, Anhydrase 13.5, Glucose Anhydrase 75, Potassium Chloride1.5, Potassium 20, Chloride 65, Trisodium Citrate Dehydrate 2 .9, Citrate 10, Total Osmolarity = 245
Phytomenadione (Vitamin K1)	Injection: 1mg/0.5ml, 10mg/ml
Potassium chloride	Infusion: 20meq, 10meq, 40meq
Povidone Iodine	Solution: 10% V/V
Ranitidine	Injection: 25 mg/ mL (as hydrochloride)

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Thiamine IV	Injection: 100mg/ml
Tranexamic acid	Injection: 100mg/ml, 10ml
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml: 5ml,10ml

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
	Tablet: 500mg
Acatominanhan	Drops: 100mg/ml
Acetaminophen	Injection: 1gm in 100ml
	Suppository, 125 mg, 250 mg
Acetylsalicylic acid	Tablet: 300mg
Activated Charcoal	Powder for reconstitution: 15gm/120ml, 25gm
Adenosine	Injection: 3mg/ml in 2ml
Adrenalin	Injection:10.mg/ml, 1mg/ml
Adrenaline (Epinephrine)	Injection: 0.1%, 1:1000 1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V/V, Isopropyl 75% V/V
Amiodarone	Injection: 50mg /ml
Atropine Sulfate	Injection: 1mg/ml in 1 ml
Calcium gluconate	Injection: 10%
Captopril	Tablet: 12.5mg,25mg,
Ceftriaxone	Powder: injection 1gm
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 7.1% 4%
Dexamethasone	Injection:4mg/ml, 8mg/ml
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection: 5% in 500ml, 1000ml:
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%
Diazepam	Injection: 5mg/ml
Diclofenac	Injection: 25mg/ml in 3ml
Dopamine	Injection: 40mg/ml
Flumazenil	Injection: 0.5 mg/5 mL
Furosemide	Injection: 10 mg/ml
Gentamicin	Injection: 20mg/2ml,80mg/2ml
Heparin	Injection: 1,000U/ml, 5,000U/ml, 10,000U/ml
Hydralazine	Injection: 20mg/ml
Hydrocortisone	Injection: 100mg/ml, 200mg/ml
Insulin Soluble	Injection: SC, IV 100IU/ml
Iodine	Solution:2% V/V
Ipratropium bromide	Aerosol: 20mcg/MD, 40mcg/MD inhalation
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable Solution: $K^+4mEq + Na^+ 130mEq + Ca^+$, $3mEq + Cl^- 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml$
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%, 5% Spray: 2%, 4%, 10 % in 80g
Lidocaine Hydrochloride + Adrenaline	Injection: $1\%, 2\% + 1:200, 000$
Magnesium Sulphate	Injection 10%,
Mannitol	Injection 20%, 100g in 500ml
	Injection: 40mg/ml,80mg/ml

3.2.5. Internal medicine Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Metoclopramide Hydrochloride	Drops: 0.2mg/drop
	Injection: 5mg/ml, 5mg/2ml
Metoprolol	Injection: 1mg/ml, 5mg/ml
Metronidazole	Intravenous Infusion: 5mg/ml in 100ml
Morphine Sulphate Sulphate	Injection:10 mg/ml
Naloxone hydrochloride	Injection: 0.4mg
	Infusion: 0.1mg/ml, 0.2mg/ml, 0.4mg/ml
Nitroglycerine	Injection: 5mg/mg.
	Tablet: /Sublingual: 0.4 mg,
Noradrenaline	Injection: 2mg/ml
Omeprazole	Powder for Injection: 40 mg
Ondansetron	Injection: 2 mg/ml
	Powder: each sachet for 1 liter contains: Gram/Liter
	mmol/L: Sodium 2.6, Sodium 75, Glucose Anhydrase
Oral Rehydration Salt	13.5, Glucose Anhydrase 75, Potassium Chloride1.5,
	Potassium 20, Chloride 65, Trisodium Citrate Dehydrate
	2 .9, Citrate 10, Total Osmolarity = 245
Phenytoin	Injection: 50mg/ml, 1000mg
Phytomenadione (Vitamin K1)	Injection: 1mg/0.5ml, 10mg/ml
Potassium chloride	Infusion: 20meq
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10% V/V
	Oral Inhalation (aerosol): 0.1 mg/dose, 2mg/5ml
Salbutamol	nebulizer: 1mg/ml Solution
Sodium Bicarbonate	Injection (concentrated), 8.4% (50meq/50ml)
Sodium Chloride	Injection: 0.9% 500ml, 1000ml
Tramadol hydrochloride	Injection: 50mg/ml in 2ml
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml 5ml,10ml

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Acetaminophen	Injection: 1gm in 100ml
-	Suppository, 125 mg, 250 mg
Adrenaline	Injection 0.1mg/ml,1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V Ethanol 80% V/V
Calcium gluconate	Injection 10%
Ceftriaxone	Powder injection 1gm
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 7.1%, 4%
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection 5% in 500ml, 1000ml
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%
Diazepam	Injection: 5mg/ml
Diclofenac	Injection: 25mg/ml in 3ml
Hydrocortisone	Injection:100mg, 200mg
Iodine	Solution:2% V/V
Ketamine	Injection: 50mg/ml
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable Solution: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ , 3mEq + Cl ⁻ 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%, 5% Jelly: 2% in 30 ml Ointment: 5% in 10gm Spray: 2%, 4%, 10 % in 80g
Metoclopramide Hydrochloride	Injection: 5mg/ml, 5mg/2ml
Metronidazole	Intravenous Infusion: 5mg/ml in 100ml
Morphine Sulphate Sulphate	Injection: 10 mg/ml
Omeprazole	Powder for Injection: 40 mg
Ondansetron	Injection: 10mg/ml
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10% V/V
Propofol	10mg/ml
Suxamethonium Chloride	Powder for Injection: 50mg, 100mg, 500mg
Tetanus toxin	Injection: 1500IU/ml
Thiopental	Injection: Powder 500mg 50mg/ml
Tramadol hydrochloride	Injection: 50mg/ml
Tranexamic acid	Injection: 100mg/ml, 10ml
Vecuronium Bromide	Powder for Injection: 10mg in a
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml

3.2.6. Maxillofacial Surgery Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Acetaminophen	Injection: 1gm in 100ml
-	Suppository, 125 mg, 250 mg
Activated Charcoal Adrenaline	Powder for reconstitution: 15gm/120ml, 25gm
Adrenalme	Injection 0.1mg/ml,1mg/ml Solution: containing ethanol 80% V /V,
Alcohol based hand rub	Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Ampicillin	Injection (Sodium), 250mg, 500mg, 1g
Anti-Rho (D) human Immunoglobulin	Injection: 300mcg,
Atropine Sulfate	Injection: 1mg/ml
Bupivacaine	Injection for spinal anesthesia: 0.5% (hydrochloride) in 4- mL to be mixed with 7.5% glucose Solution
Caffeine citrate	Injection: 20 mg/ mL
Calcium Gluconate	Injection: 10%
Carbetocine	Injection 100mg
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 7.1%,4%
Cimetidine	Injection: 200mg/ml
Deferoxamine Mesylate	Powder for Injection: 500mg
Dexamethasone	Injection: 4mg/ml, 8mg/ml
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml:10% in 500ml, 1000ml
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%
Diclofenac	Injection: 25mg/ml in 3ml,
Dopamine	Injection: 40mg/ml
Ergometrine	Injection: 0.2mg/ml
Furosemide	Injection: 10 mg/ml
Gentamicin	Injection: 20mg/2ml,80mg/2ml
Heparin	Injection: 5000IU/M
Hepatitis B immunoglobulin	Injection:100IU/mL
Hydralazine	Injection: 20mg/ml
Hydrocortisone	Injection: 100mg, 200mg
Hypertonic saline	Infusion: 3%,
Insulin Soluble	Injection: 100IU/ml
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable Solution: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ , 3mEq + Cl ⁻ 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%, 5%, Jelly: 2% in 30 ml,

3.2.7. MCH Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
	Ointment: 5% in 10gm,
	Spray: 2%, 4%, 10 % in 80g
	Injection: 1% + 1:200, 000,
Lidocaine Hydrochloride + Adrenaline	Injection: 2%+1:200,000 s
Magnesium Sulphate	Injection: 50%
Mannitol	Infusion: 20% 100mg
Metoclopramide Hydrochloride	Drops: 0.2mg/drop, Injection: 5mg/ml, 5mg/2ml
Midazolam hydrochloride	Injection: 1mg/ml, 2mg/ml, 5mg/m
Misoprostol	Tablet: 25mcg
Misoprostol + Mifepristone	Tablet: 200mcg + 200mg
Naloxone hydrochloride	Injection: 0.4mg
Navidoxine	Tablet: 25mg
Nitrofurazone	Ointment: 30gm, 45gm
Noradrenaline	Injection: 2mg/ml
Omeprazole	Powder for Injection: 40 mg
Ondansetron	Injection: 2 mg/ml
Oral Rehydration Salt	Powder: Gram/Liter mmol/L Sodium 2.6, Sodium 75, Glucose Anhydrase 13.5, Glucose Anhydrase 75, Potassium Chloride1.5, Potassium 20, Chloride 65, Trisodium Citrate Dehydrate 2 .9, Citrate 10, Total Osmolarity = 245
Oxytocin	Injection: 10unit/ml
Pethidine	Injection: 25mg/ml,50mg/ml,100mg/ml
Phenobarbitone (Phenobarbital)	Injection: 25mg/ml, 100mg/ml
Phytomenadione (Vitamin K1)	Injection: 1mg/0.5ml, 10mg/ml
Potassium Chloride	Injection: 150mg/ml
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10%V/V
Rehydration Solution for Malnourished	Rehydration Solution for malnourished each sachet for 2 liter contains
Salbutamol	Oral Inhalation (aerosol): 0.1 mg/dose
Sodium Bicarbonate	Injection: 8.4% (50meq/50ml)
Sodium Chloride	Injection: 0.9% 1000ml: 0.9% in 500ml,
Sodium Valproate	Injection: 100mg/ml,
Tetracycline	Eye ointment:1%
Tramadol hydrochloride	Injection: 50mg/ml
Tranexamic acid	Injection: 100mg/ml, 10ml
vitamin B complex	Injection:B1=1.1mg+B2=1.1mg+B3=14mg+B5=5mg+ B7=14mcg+B9=400mcg+B12=2.4mcg
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml
Zinc Sulphate	Tablet: 10mg,20mg Oral liquid: 10mg/unit

3.2.8. Neurology Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form, strength
	Injection: 1gm in 100ml,
Acetaminophen	Suppository, 125 mg, 250 mg
Adrenaline	Injection 0.1mg/ml, 1mg /ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V /V, Isopropyl 75% V/V
Acetyl salicylic acid	Tablet: 81mg,100mg, 300mg
Atropine Sulfate	Injection: 1mg/ml
Ceftriaxone	Injection: 1gm
Dexamethasone	Injection: 4mg,8mg
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection: 5% in 500ml, 1000ml:
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%
Diazepam	Injection: 5mg/ml
Diclofenac	Injection: 25mg/ml
Methyl prednisolone	Injection: 40g/ml
Iodine	Solution: 2%V/V
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable Solution: K+4mEq + Na + 130mEq + Ca+, 3mEq + Cl- 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	Jelly: 2% in 30 ml Ointment: 5% in 10gm Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%, 5%, Spray: 2%, 4%, 10 % in 80g Injection for spinal anesthesia: 5% (hydrochloride) in 2- mL to be mixed with 7.5% glucose Solution
Lidocaine Hydrochloride + Adrenaline	Injection: 1% + 1:200,000, Injection: 2%+1:200,000
Labetalol	Injection: 5mg/ml,
Mannitol	Injection: 20%, 100g/500ml,
Metoclopramide Hydrochloride:	Injection: 5mg/ml, 5mg/2ml
Metronidazole	Intravenous Infusion: 5mg/ml in 100ml
Nifedipine	Tablet: 20mg
Nimodipine	Injection: 1mg/5ml Tablet: 30 mg
Phenobarbitone (Phenobarbital)	Injection: 25mg/ml, 100mg/ml
Phenytoin	Injection:50mg/ml, Tablet: 50mg, 100mg
Povidone Iodine:	Solution:10% V/V

Name of Medicine	Dosage form, strength
Propofol	Injection (emulsion): 10mg/ml
Sodium Chloride	Injection: 0.9% 500ml, 1000m 0.45% sodium chloride (equivalent to Na+ 75 mmol/L and Cl- 75 mmol/L).
Tramadol hydrochloride	Injection: 50mg/ml
Sodium Valproate	Injection: 100mg/ml, Syrup, 200mg/5ml Tablet: 200mg, 500mg
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Acetaminophen	Drops:100mg/ml Injection: 1gm Tablet: 500mg Suppository: 125 mg, 250 mg
Adrenaline	Injection: 0.1mg/ml, 1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V /V, Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Allopurinol	Injection:50mg/ml,100mg/ml
Atropine Sulfate	Injection:1mg/ml
Calcium gluconate	Injection: 10%
Ceftriaxone	Powder for injection: 1gm
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 0.12%, 4%, 7.1%
Cimetidine	Injection:200mg/ml
Dexamethasone	Injection:4mg/ml, 8mg/ml
Dextrose in Normal Saline	Injection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml, 40%
Diazepam	Injection: 5mg/ml
Diclofenac	Injection:25mg/ml
Dopamine	Injection: 40mg/ml
Fentanyl	Injection: 50mg/ ml
Furosemide	Injection:10 mg/ml in 2ml ampoule
Hydrocortisone	Injection: 100mg, 200mg
Insulin Soluble	Injection: SC, IV 100IU/ml
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable solution: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ , 3mEq + Cl ⁻ 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Lidocaine	Injection: 5mg/ml,10mg/ml, 20mg/ml
Magnesium	Injection: 50% in 20ml
Methyl prednisolone	Injection: 40mg/ml,80mg/ml
Morphine Sulphate	Injection:10 mg/ml, Oral Solution: 10mg/5ml
Noradrenaline	Injection: 1mg/ml
Omeprazole	Powder for injection: 40 mg
Ondansetron	Injection: 2 mg/ml
Phytomenadione (Vitamin K1)	Injection: 1mg/0.5ml, 10mg/ml

3.2.9. Oncology specialty center Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Potassium chloride	Infusion: 20meq, 40meq
Povidone Iodine	Solution: 10%V/V
Protamine Sulphate	Injection: 10mg/ml
Sodium bicarbonate	Injection (concentrated), 7.5% (40mEq/50ml in 50ml ampoule; 8.4%(50meq/50ml)
Tramadol hydrochloride	Injection: 50mg/ml
Tranexamic acid	Injection: 100mg/ml, 10ml
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection: 5ml,10ml

3.2.10. Ophthalmology Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Acetazolamide	Tablet: 250mg, 500mg
Adrenaline	Injection 0.1mg/ml,1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V /V, Isopropyl 75%
Atropine Sulphate	Eye drops: 1%
Bupivacaine	Injection: 0.25%: 0.5%
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 0.12%, 7.1%
Dexamethasone	Injection: 4mg/ml, Eye drops Suspension: 0.1%
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection: 5% in 500ml, 1000ml:
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%
Diazepam	Injection: 5mg/ml
Diclofenac	Injection: 25mg/ml in 3ml,
Gentamycin	Injection: 20mg/ml, 50 mg/ml
Hydrocortisone	Injection: 100mg,200mg
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%, 5%
Lidocaine Hydrochloride + Adrenaline	Injection: 1% + 1:200, 000
Povidone Iodine	Solution: 10% V/V
Sodium Chloride	Injection: 0.9% in 500ml, 1000ml
Tetracycline	Eye ointment: 1%
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Acetaminophen	Injection 1gm Suppository, 125 mg, 250 mg, Tablet:500mg,
Adrenaline (Epinephrine)	Injection: 0.1%, 1:1000 1mg/ml,
Adrenaline	Injection: 0.1mg/ml,1gm/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V /V Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Atropine Sulfate	Injection: 1mg/ml in 1 ml
Bupivacaine	Injection: 0.25%: 0.5% (hydrochloride). Injection for spinal anesthesia: 0.5% (hydrochloride) in 4- mL to be mixed with 7.5% glucose Solution
Calcium Gluconate	Injection: 10%
Ceftriaxone	Powder for injection: 1gm
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 7.1%
Cloxacillin	Injection: 250mg, 500mg
Dexamethasone	Injection: 4mg/ml
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection: 5% in 500ml, 1000ml:
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%
Diazepam	Injection: 5mg/ml
Diclofenac	Injection:25mg/ml,
Gentamycin	Injection: 40/2ml, 80/2ml
Haloperidol	Injection: 5mg/ml
Heparin	Injection: 5000IU/ml
Hydrocortisone (Sodium Succinate)	Injection: 100mg/ml,200mg/ml
Insulin Soluble	Injection: SC, IV 100IU/ml
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
Ketamine	Injection: 50mg/ml,
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable Solution: K+4mEq + Na + 130mEq + Ca+, 3mEq + Cl- 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%, 5% Injection for spinal anesthesia: 5% (hydrochloride) in 2- mL to be mixed with 7.5% glucose Solution
Lidocaine Hydrochloride + Adrenaline	Injection: 2%+1:200,000 s Injection: 1% + 1:200, 000
Metoclopramide Hydrochloride	Injection: 5mg/ml, 5mg/2ml
Midazolam hydrochloride	Injection: 1mg/ml, 2mg/ml, 5mg/ml
Morphine Sulphate Sulphate	Injection:10 mg/ml

3.2.11. Orthopedic Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Omeprazole	Powder for Injection: 40 mg
Phytomenadione (Vitamin K1)	Injection: 1mg/0.5ml, 10mg/ml
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10% V/V
Propofol	Injection (emulsion):10mg/ml
Tetanus anti toxin	Injection:1500IU/ml
Thiopental	Injection: 50mg/ml, 500mg
Tranexamic acid	Injection: 100mg/ml, 10ml
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Acetaminophen	Drops: 100mg/ml Injection: 1gm in 100ml Syrup, 120mg/5ml, 250mg/5ml Suppository, 125 mg, 250 mg Tablet: 500mg,
Activated Charcoal	Powder for reconstitution: 15gm/120ml
Adenosine	Injection: 3mg/ml in 2ml
Adrenaline	Injection1mg/ml,0.1mg
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V /V, Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Amiodarone	Injection: 50mg /ml
Ampicillin	Injection: 250mg, 500mg, 1g
Anti-tetanus human immunoglobulin	Injection: 250IU/ml.
Artesunate	Injection: 60mg/ml
Atropine Sulfate	Injection: 1mg/ml
Bupivacaine	Injection: 0.25%: 0.5%, Injection for spinal anesthesia: 0.5%
Calcium gluconate	Injection: 10%
Ceftriaxone	Injection: 500mg, 1g
Chlorpheniramine	Syrup: 2mg/5ml
Coagulation factor IX	Powder for Injection: 500 IU/, 1000 IU/
Coagulation factor VIII	Powder for Injection: 500 IU/
Dexamethasone	Injection: 4mg/ml, 8mg/ml
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection: 5% in 500ml, 1000ml:
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%
Diazepam	Injection: 5mg/ml
Dopamine	Injection: 40mg/ml
Furosemide	Injection: 10 mg/ml
Gentamicin	Injection: 20mg/2ml,80mg/2ml
Glucagon	Injection: 1mg/ml
Hepatitis B immunoglobulin	Injection:100IU/mL
Heparin	Injection: 5000IU/ml
Hydrocortisone	Injection: 40mg/ml, 80mg/2ml
Hypertonic Saline	Injection: 3%
Ibuprofen	Suspension: 100mg/5ml Injection: 10mg/ml
Insulin Soluble	Injection: 100IU/ml SC, IV
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V

3.2.12. Pediatrics Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Ipratropium bromide	Aerosol: 20mcg/MD, 40mcg/MD inhalation
IVIG (intravenous immunoglobulin therapy)	10% (0.1g/ml), 50ml, 100ml, 200ml, 400ml
Ketamine	Injection: 50mg/ml, 10mg/ml
Labetalol	Injection: 5mg/ml
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable Solution: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ , 3mEq + Cl ⁻ 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Mannitol	Injection: 20%, 500ml, 100g
Metoprolol	Injection: 1mg/ml, 5mg/ml
Metoclopramide Hydrochloride	Drops: 0.2mg/drop, Injection: 5mg/ml, 5mg/2ml
Morphine Sulphate	Injection: 10mg/ml, Oral Solution, 10mg/5ml
Naloxone hydrochloride	Injection: 0.4mg
Nitrofurazone	Ointment: 1%
Noradrenaline	Injection: 2mg/ml
Omeprazole	Powder for Injection: 40 mg
Oral Rehydration Salt	Powder: Gram/Liter mmol/L Sodium 2.6, Sodium 75, Glucose Anhydrase 13.5, Glucose Anhydrase 75, Potassium Chloride1.5, Potassium 20, Chloride 65, Trisodium Citrate Dehydrate 2 .9, Citrate 10, Total Osmolarity = 245
Phenobarbitone (Phenobarbital)	Injection: 25mg/ml, 100mg/ml
Phenytoin	Injection 50mg/ml, 1000mg, Tablet: 50mg, 100mg
Phytomenadione (Vitamin K)	Injection: 1mg/0.5ml, 10mg/ml
Physostigmine	Injection: 1mg/ml
Potassium chloride	Infusion: 20meq
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10% V/V
Propofol	Injection (Emulsion): 10mg/ml
Propranolol	Tablet: 10mg, 20mg, 40mg
Rehydration Solution for Malnourished	Rehydration solution for malnourished each sachet for 2 liter contains: contains: Glucose 125, Sodium 45, Potassium 40, Chloride 70, Total Osmolarity=294meq/L
Salbutamol	Oral Inhalation (aerosol): 0.1 mg/dose(100mcg), syrup 2mg/5ml, Nebulizer Solution
Snake Venom Antiserum Polyvalent	Injection: 10ml
Sodium bicarbonate	Injection: 7.5% (40mEq/50ml, 8.4%(50meq/50ml)
Sodium Valproate	Injection: 100mg/ml Syrup: 200mg/5ml
Sulphamethoxazole + Trimethoprim	Suspension: 240mg/5ml Tablet:100mg + 20mg, 400mg + 80mg, 800mg +160mg
Suxamethonium Chloride	Powder for Injection: 50mg, 100mg, 500mg Injection: 50mg/ml
Thiopental	Injection: Powder 50mg/ml

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Tranexamic acid	Injection: 100mg/ml, 10ml
Vecuronium Bromide	Powder for Injection: 10mg in a
Zinc Sulphate	Tablet: 10mg,20mg Oral liquid: 10mg/unit

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Adrenaline	Injection 0.1mg/ml,1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V /V
	Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 7.1%
Chlorpromazine Hydrochloride	Injection: 25mg/ml
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injectable: 5% in 500ml, 1000ml:
Dextrose in water	Injectable: 5% in 1000ml,40%,
Diazepam	Injection: 10mg/2ml
Diclofenac	Injection: 25mg/ml,
Haloperidol	Injection: 50mg/ml, 100mg/ml
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable Solution: K+4mEq + Na + 130mEq + Ca+,
	3mEq + Cl- 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	Spray: 2%, 4%, 10 % in 80g
Lidocaine Hydrochloride + Adrenaline	Injection: 2%+1:200,000 s
	Injection: 1% + 1:200, 000
Methadone	Injection: 5mg/ml, 10mg/ml
Midazolam hydrochloride	Injection: 1mg/ml, 2mg/ml, 5mg/m
Phenobarbitone (Phenobarbital)	Injection: 25mg/ml, 100mg/ml
Phenytoin	Injection: 50mg/ml in 5ml
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10%V/V
Risperidone	Powder for Injection: 50mg
Sodium Chloride	Injection: 0.9% 500ml, 1000ml
Water for Injection:	Sterile water for Injection: 5ml, 10ml

3.2.13. Psychiatry & Rehabilitations Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List

3.2.14. Renal Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Adrenaline	Injection: 0.1mg/ml,1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V /V
Alconol based hand rub	Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Atropine Sulfate	Injection: 1mg/ml in 1 ml
Calcium Gluconate	Injection: 10%
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 7.1%
Deemonrassin	Injection: 4mcg/ml
Desmopressin	Tablet: 0.1-0.2mg
Dexamethasone	Injection: 4mg/ml, 8mg/ml
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml:
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%
Diazepam	Injection: 5mg/ml
Furosemide	Injection: 10 mg/ml
Heparin	Injection: 1,000U/ml, 5,000U/ml, 10,000U/ml
Hydrocortisone	Injection: 50mg/ml
Insulin Soluble	Injection: SC, IV 100IU/ml
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
Ketamine	Injection: 50mg.ml,
Labetalol	Injection: 5mg/ml,
Lostated Dimension	Injectable Solution: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ ,
Lactated Ringer's	3mEq + Cl ⁻ 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%, 5%
Lidonnino Hydrochlorido I. Adminilino	Injection: 1% + 1:200, 000
Lidocaine Hydrochloride + Adrenaline	Injection: 2%+1:200,000
Methyl prednisolone	Injection: 40mg/ml,80mg/ml
Metoclopramide	Injection: 5mg/ml
Morphine Sulphate Sulphate	Injection:10 mg/ml
Potassium chloride	Infusion: 20meq
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10% V/V
Sodium biggrhongto	Injection (concentrated), 7.5% (40mEq/50ml in 50ml :
Sodium bicarbonate	8.4%(50meq/50ml)

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Sodium Chloride	Injection: 0.9% 1000ml: 0.9% in 500ml,
Suxamethonium Chloride	Powder for Injection: 50mg, 100mg, 500mg
	Injection: 50mg/ml
Thiopental	Injection: Powder 50mg/ml
Vecuronium Bromide	Powder for Injection: 10mg
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Acetaminophen	Injection: 1gm in 100ml Tablet: 500mg
Adrenaline	Injection 0.1mg/ml, 1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V/V Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Amiodarone	Injection: 50mg/ml
Atropine Sulfate	Injection: 1mg/ml in 1 ml
Bupivacaine	Injection for spinal anesthesia: 0.5% (hydrochloride) in 4- mL to be mixed with 7.5% glucose Solution Injection: 0.25%: 0.5% (hydrochloride.
Calcium Gluconate	Injection: 10%
Ceftriaxone	Powder for injection: 1gm
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 7.1%,
Cimetidine	Injection: 200mg/ml
Dexamethasone	Injection:4mg/ml, 8mg/ml
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% in 250ml, 1000ml: 40%
Diazepam	Injection: 5mg/ml
Diclofenac	Injection: 25mg/ml in 3ml,
Etomidate	Injection: 20 mg/ml in 10m & 20ml
Hydrocortisone	Injection: 100mg,200mg
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
Ketamine	Injection: 50mg.ml,
Labetalol	Injection: 5mg/ml
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable Solution: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ , 3mEq + Cl ⁻ 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	Spray: 2%, 4%, 10 % in 80g Ointment: 5% in 10gm Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%, 5% Jelly: 2% in 30 ml Injection for spinal anesthesia: 5% (hydrochloride) in 2- mL to be mixed with 7.5% glucose Solution
Lidocaine Hydrochloride + Adrenaline	Injection: 1% + 1:200, 000 Injection: 2% + 1:200, 000
Mannitol	Injection: 20% 100gm/500ml
Metoclopramide Hydrochloride	Injection: 5mg/ml, 5mg/2ml

3.2.15. Surgery Specialty Center Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Metronidazole	Intravenous Infusion: 5mg/ml in 100ml Oral liquid: 125mg (benzoate)/5ml
Morphine Sulphate Sulphate	Injection:10 mg/ml
Noradrenaline	Injection: 2mg/ml
Omeprazole	Powder for Injection: 40 mg
Ondansetron	Injection: 2 mg/ml
Potassium chloride	Infusion: 20meq
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10% V/V
Propofol	Injection: 10mg/ml
Sodium Bicarbonate	Injection: 8.4% (50meq/50ml)
Sodium chloride	Injection: 0.9% 500ml, 1000ml
Suxamethonium Chloride	Powder for Injection: 50mg, 100mg, 500mg
Tetanus anti toxin	Injection: 1500IU/ml
Thiopental	Injection: Powder 50mg/ml
Tramadol hydrochloride	Injection: 50mg/ml
Tranexamic acid	Injection: 100mg/ml, 10ml
Vecuronium Bromide	Powder for Injection: 10mg in a
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
A setemin sub-su	Injection: 1gm
Acetaminophen	Suppository, 125 mg, 250 mg
Adenosine	Injection: 3mg/ml in 2ml
Adrenaline (Epinephrine)	Injection: 0.1%, 1:1000 1mg/ml
Adrenaline	Injection: 0.1mg/ml,1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V/V
Alconor based hand fub	Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Amiodarone	Injection: 50mg /ml
Atropine Sulfate	Injection: 1mg/ml in 1 ml
	Injection: 0.25%, 0.5%
Bupivacaine	Injection for spinal anesthesia: 0.5% in 4- mL to be
	mixed with 7.5% glucose Solution
Calcium Gluconate	Injection: 10%
Ceftriaxone	Powder injection 1gm
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 7.1%
Cloxacillin	Injection: 250mg, 500mg
Clopidogrel	Tablet: 75mg
Dexamethasone	Injection: 4mg/ml,8mg
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%
Diazepam	Injection: 5mg/ml
Diclofenac	Injection:25mg/ml,
Dobutamine	Powder for Injection: 250mg
Dopamine	Injection: 40mg/ml
Gentamycin	Injection: 40/2m, 180/2ml
Haloperidol	Injection: 5mg/ml
Heparin	Injection 5000IU/M
Hydrocortisone	Injection 100mg,200mg
Insulin Soluble	Injection: SC, IV 100IU/ml
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
Ketamine	Injection: 50mg.ml,

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Lestated Diverse's	Injectable Solution: K+4mEq + Na + 130mEq + Ca+,
Lactated Ringer's	3mEq + Cl- 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
	Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%, 5%
	Jelly: 2% in 30 ml
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	Ointment: 5% in 10gm
Eldocame Hydrocmonde	Spray: 2%, 4%, 10 % in 80g
	Injection for spinal anesthesia: 5% (hydrochloride) in 2-
	mL to be mixed with 7.5% glucose Solution
Lidessing Hydrochlaride - Advansling	Injection: 2%+1:200,000 s
Lidocaine Hydrochloride + Adrenaline	Injection: 1% + 1:200, 000
Metoclopramide Hydrochloride	Injection: 5mg/ml, 5mg/2ml
Midazolam hydrochloride	Injection: 1mg/ml, 2mg/ml, 5mg/m
Morphine Sulphate Sulphate	Injection:10 mg/ml
Nitrofurazone	Ointment: 30gm, 45gm
Nitroglycerine	Tablet: Sublingual: 0.4 mcg
Noradrenaline	Injection: 2mg/ml
Ondansetron	Injection: 2 mg/ml
Phytomenadione (Vitamin K1)	Injection: 1mg/0.5ml, 10mg/ml
Povidone Iodine	Solution: 10% V/V
Potassium chloride	Infusion: 20meq
Propofol	Injection (Emulsion): 10mg/ml
Calbutanel	Oral Inhalation (aerosol): 0.1 mg/dose
Salbutamol	Syrup: 2mg/5ml nebulizer
Sumamethanium Chlarida	Powder for Injection: 50mg, 100mg, 500mg
Suxamethonium Chloride	Injection: 50mg/ml
Sodium Valproate	Injection: 100mg/ml,
	Syrup: 200mg/5ml
Tetanus anti toxin	Injection: 1500IU/ml
Thiopental	Injection: Powder 500mg 50mg/ml
Tranexamic acid	Injection: 100mg/ml, 10ml
Vecuronium Bromide	Powder for Injection: 10mg
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml

3.3.Specialty Clinics

3.3.1. Cardiovascular Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Acetylsalicylic acid	Tablet: 300mg
Adenosine	Injection: 3mg/ml in 2ml
Adrenaline	Injection: 0.1mg/ml.1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80%, Isopropyl 75% V /V
Amiodarone	Injection: 50mg /ml
Amlodipine	Tablet: 2.5mg, 5mg, 10mg
Atropine Sulfate	Injection: 1mg/ml in 1 ml
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 0.12%, 7.1%
Cimetidine	Injection: 200mg/ml
Dopamine	Injection: 40mg/ml
Furosemide	Injection: 10 mg/ml
Heparin	Injection 5000IU/ml
Hydralazine	Injection: 20mg/ml
Hydrocortisone (Sodium Succinate)	Injection: 100mg,200mg
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
Labetalol	Injection: 5mg/ml
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable Solution: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ , 3mEq + Cl ⁻ 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Metoclopramide Hydrochloride	Drops: 0.2mg/drop, Injection: 5mg/ml, 5mg/2ml
Metoprolol	Injection: 1 mg/ml
Naloxone hydrochloride	Injection: 0.4mg
Nitroglycerine	Tablet/Sublingual: 0.4 mg
Noradrenaline	Injection: 2mg/ml
Potassium chloride	Infusion: 20meq,40Meq
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10% V/V
Procainamide Hydrochloride	Injection:100mg/ml
Protamine Sulphate	Injection: 10mg/ml, 250mg (10mg/ml), 25ml

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Sodium Chloride	Injection: 0.9% 500ml, 1000ml
Tramadol hydrochloride	Injection: 50mg/ml
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Adrenaline	Injection: 0.1mg/ml,1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V /V, Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Aminophylline	Injection: 250mg/10ml
Atropine Sulfate	Injection: 1mg/ml in 1 ml
Budesonide + Formoterol	Inhalation/ Aerosols: 80/4.5,160/4.5
Ceftriaxone	Powder injection: 1gm
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 7.1% 4%
Dexamethasone	Injection:4mg/ml, 8mg/ml
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml, 40%
Diazepam	Injection: 5mg/ml
Diphenhydramine hydrochloride	Capsule/Tablet: 25mg Syrup: 25mg/5ml
Furosemide	Injection: 10 mg/ml
Hydrocortisone	Injection:100mg,200mg
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
Ipratropium bromide	Aerosol: 20mcg/MD, 40mcg/MD inhalation
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable Solution: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ , 3mEq + Cl ⁺ 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	Spray: 2%, 4%, 10 % in 80g Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%, 5% Jelly: 2% in 30 ml
Magnesium Sulphate	Injection: 50% (10gm),
Oxygen	Pure oxygen
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10%V/V
Prednisolone	Tablet: 5mg
Salbutamol	Oral Inhalation (aerosol): 0.1 mg/dose Syrup2mg/5ml nebulizer Solution
Sodium Chloride	Injection: 0.9% 500ml,1000ml
Tramadol hydrochloride	Injection: 50mg/ml
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml

3.3.2. Chest Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List

3.3.3. Dental Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Adrenaline:	Injection 0.1mg/ml, 1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub:	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V /V Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Atropine Sulfate:	Injection: 1mg/ml in 1 ml
Dextrose in Sodium chloride:	Injection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% in500ml, 1000ml: 40%
Diclofenac:	Injection: 25mg/ml in 3ml, 75mg/ml
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable Solution: K+4mEq + Na + 130mEq + Ca+, 3mEq + Cl- 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Lidocaine Hydrochloride with/without adrenaline:	Injection: 1%, 2% /ml, Injection: 1% + 1:200,000, Spray: 2%, 4%, 10 % in 80g
Povidone Iodine:	Solution:10%V/V
Water for Injection:	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Adrenaline	Injection 0.1mg/ml, 1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V/V Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 7.1%
Diclofenac	Injection: 25mg/ml in 3ml,
Hydrocortisone	Injection: 100mg/ml, 200mg
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%, 5% Jelly: 2% in 30 ml Ointment: 5% in 10gm Spray: 2%, 4%, 10 % in 80g Injection: 1% + 1:200,000, 2%+1:200,000 s
Lidocaine Hydrochloride + Adrenaline	Injection: 1% + 1:200,000, 2%+1:200,000 s
Nitrofurazone	Ointment: 30gm, 45gm
Sodium chloride	Injection: 0.9% 500ml ,1000ml
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml

3.3.4. Dermatology Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
	Drops: 100mg/ml,
	Injection: 1gm in 100ml,
Acetaminophen	Suppository, 125 mg, 250 mg
Adrenaline	Injection 0.1mg/ml, 1mg/ml
	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V/V,
Alcohol based hand rub	Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Atropine Sulfate	Injection: 1mg/ml in 1 ml
	Injection: 4mg/ml,
Dexamethasone	Nasal spray: 84mcg
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml, 40%
Diclofenac	Injection: 25mg/ml in 3ml,
Hydrocortisone	Injection: 100mg,200mg
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
	Injectable Solution: K+4mEq + Na + 130mEq + Ca+, 3mEq +
Lactated Ringer's	Cl- 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
	Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%, 5%, Jelly: 2% in 30 ml, Ointment:
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	5% in 10gm, Spray: 2%, 4%, 10 % in 80g
Lidocaine Hydrochloride + Adrenaline	Injection: 1% + 1:200,000, 2%+1:200,000
	Drops: 0.2mg/drop
Metoclopramide Hydrochloride	Injection: 5mg/ml, 5mg/2ml,
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10%V/V
Phytomenadione (Vitamin K1)	Injection: 1mg/0.5ml, 10mg/ml
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml
Xylometazoline	(Nose Spray): 0.05%, 0.1%,

3.3.5. ENT Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Adrenaline	Injection: 0.1mg/ml,1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V/V Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Atropine Sulfate	Injection: 1mg/ml in 1 ml
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 0.12%, 7.1%
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%
Diazepam	Injection: 5mg/ml
Diclofenac	Injection: 25mg/ml in 3ml,
Hydrocortisone	Injection: 100mg,200mg
Insulin Soluble	Injection: 100IU/ml SC, IV
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable Solution: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ , 3mEq + Cl ⁻ 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%, 5% Spray: 2%, 4%, 10 % in 80g
Lidocaine Hydrochloride + Adrenaline	Injection: 1% + 1:200, 000 Injection: 2%+1:200,000 s
Metoclopramide Hydrochloride	Drops: 0.2mg/drop Injection: 5mg/ml, 5mg/2ml
Oral Rehydration Salt	Powder: Gram/Liter mmol/L Sodium 2.6, Sodium 75, Glucose Anhydrase 13.5, Glucose Anhydrase 75, Potassium Chloride1.5, Potassium 20, Chloride 65, Trisodium Citrate Dehydrate 2 .9, Citrate 10, Total Osmolarity = 245
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10% V/V
Ranitidine	Injection: 25 mg/ml
Sodium Chloride	Injection: 0.9% 500ml, 1000ml
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml

3.3.6. Gastroenterology Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Acetaminophen	Injection: 1gm in 100ml
Activated Charcoal	Powder for reconstitution: 15gm/120ml, 25gm
Adrenaline	Injection: 0.1mg/ml,1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V /V Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Atropine Sulfate	Injection: 1mg/ml in 1 ml
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 7.1%
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml, 40%
Diazepam	Injection: 5mg/ml
Diclofenac	Injection: 25mg/ml in 3ml,
Hydrocortisone	Injection: 100mg,200mg
Insulin Soluble	Injection: SC, IV 100IU/ml
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable Solution: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ , 3mEq + Cl ⁻ 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Metoclopramide Hydrochloride	Injection: 5mg/ml, 5mg/2ml
Oral Rehydration Salt	Powder: Gram/Liter mmol/L: Sodium 2.6, Sodium 75, Glucose Anhydrase 13.5, Glucose Anhydrase 75, Potassium Chloride1.5, Potassium 20, Chloride 65, Trisodium Citrate Dehydrate 2 .9, Citrate 10, Total Osmolarity = 245
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10%V/V
Salbutamol	Oral Inhalation (aerosol): 0.1 mg/dose, 2mg/5ml nebulizer1mg/ml Solution
Sodium Chloride	Injection: 0.9% 1000ml: 0.9% in 500ml
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml 5ml,10ml

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Adrenaline	Injection: 0.1mg/ml,1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V/V Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Atropine Sulfate	Injection: 1mg/ml in 1 ml ampule
Calcium gluconate	Injection 10%
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 7.1% 4%
Dexamethasone	Injection:4mg/ml, 8mg/ml
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml:
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%
Diazepam	Injection: 5mg/ml
Furosemide	Injection: 10 mg/ml
Hydrocortisone	Injection: 100mg,200mg
Insulin soluble	Injection: 100IU/ml
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable Solution: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ , 3mEq + Cl ⁻ 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%, 5% Jelly: 2% in 30 ml Ointment: 5% in 10gm Spray: 2%, 4%, 10 % in 80g
Lidocaine Hydrochloride + Adrenaline	Injection: 1% + 1:200, 000
Metoclopramide	Injection: 5mg/ml
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10% V/V
Sodium bicarbonate	Injection: 7.5%(40Meq/50ml), 8.4%(50meq)
Sodium Chloride	Injection: 0.9% 500ml, 1000m
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml

3.3.8. Nephrology Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
	Injection: 1gm in 100ml,
Acetaminophen:	Suppository, 125 mg, 250 mg
Adrenaline:	Injection 0.1mg/ml, 10mg
	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V /V,
Alcohol based hand rub:	Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Acetyl salicylic acid	Tablet:81mg,100mg, 300mg
Atropine Sulfate:	Injection: 1mg/ml
Dexamethasone	Injection: 4mg, 8mg
Dextrose in Sodium chloride:	Injection: 5% in 500ml, 1000ml:
Dextrose: in water	Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%
Diazepam:	Injection: 5mg/ml
Diclofenac:	Injection: 25mg/ml,75mg/ml
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
	Injectable Solution: K+4mEq + Na + 130mEq + Ca+,
Lactated Ringer's	3mEq + Cl- 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Labetalol	Injection: 5mg/ml,
	Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%
	Jelly: 2% in 30 ml,
	Ointment: 5% in 10gm,
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	Spray: 2%, 4%, 10 % in 80g
Lidocaine Hydrochloride + Adrenaline	Injection: 1% + 1:200,000, Injection: 2%+1:200,000 s
Mannitol:	/ Injection 20%, 500ml, 100g
Metoclopramide Hydrochloride:	Injection: 5mg/ml, 5mg/2ml
Nifedipine	Tablet: 20mg
	Injection: 50mg/ml
Phenytoin	
Phenytoin Povidone Iodine	Solution:10% V/V
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10% V/V

3.3.9. Neurology Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Acetaminophen	Tablet: 500mg
Adrenaline	Injection 0.1mg/ml.1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: ethanol 80% V /V, isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Anti-Rho (D) human Immunoglobulin	Injection: 300mcg,50mcg
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 7.1%,4%
Cimetidine	Injection: 200mg/ml
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection: 5% in 500ml, 1000ml:10% in 500ml, 1000ml
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%
Diazepam	Injection: 5mg/ml
Ergometrine	Injection: 0.2mg/ml
Hydralazine	Injection: 20mg/ml
Iodine	Solution:2% V/V
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable Solution: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ , 3mEq + Cl ⁻ 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Lidocaine Hydrochloride with/without adrenaline	Injection: 1%, 2% /ml
Magnesium Sulphate	Injection: 50%
Metoclopramide Hydrochloride	Injection: 5mg/ml, 5mg/2ml
Misoprostol	Tablet: 25mcg
Misoprostol + Mifepristone	Tablet: 200mcg + 200mg
Naloxone hydrochloride	Injection: 0.4mg
Ondansetron	Injection: 2 mg/ml
Oxytocin	Injection: 10unit/ml
Pethidine Hydrochloride	Injection: 50mg/ml
Phytomenadione (Vitamin K1)	Injection: 1mg/0.5ml, 10mg/ml
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10% V/V
Sodium Chloride	Injection: 0.9% 500ml, 1000m
Tetracycline,	Eye ointment: 1%
Tramadol hydrochloride	Injection: 50mg/ml
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml

3.3.10. Obstetrics & gynecology Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Adrenaline	Injection 0.1mg/ml,1mg/ml
	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V/V,
Alcohol based hand rub	Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Atropine Sulphate	Eye drops: 1%
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 7.1%
Dexamethasone	Eye drops Suspension: 0.1%
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% in 250ml, 1000ml: 40%
Diclofenac	Injection: 25mg/ml in 3ml,
Hydrocortisone	Injection: 100mg,200mg
Iodine	Solution:2% V/V
	Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%, 5%,
	Jelly: 2% in 30 ml,
	Ointment: 5% in 10gm
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	Spray: 2%, 4%, 10 % in 80g,
Lidocaine Hydrochloride + Adrenaline	Injection: 1% + 1:200, 000
Povidone Iodine	Eye drops: 5%,
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10% V/V
Sodium Chloride	Injection: 0.9% 500ml, 1000m
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml

3.3.11. Ophthalmology Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Acetaminophen	Injection 1gm Suppository 125mg, 250, Tablet:500mg
Adrenaline	Injection 0.1mg/ml,1gm/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: ethanol 80% V /V Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Bupivacaine	Injection: 0.25%: 0.5% (hydrochloride). Injection for spinal anesthesia: 0.5% (hydrochloride) in 4- mL to be mixed with 7.5% glucose Solution
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 7.1%,
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection: 5% in 500ml, 1000ml:
Dextrose	Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%
Diazepam	Injection: 5mg/ml
Diclofenac	Injection: 25mg/ml in 3ml
Iodine	Solution, 10% V/V
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable Solution: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ , 3mEq + Cl ⁻ 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2% Injection for spinal anesthesia: 5% (hydrochloride) in 2- mL to be mixed with 7.5% glucose Solution
Lidocaine Hydrochloride + Adrenaline	Injection: 1% + 1:200,000, 2%+1:200,000 s
Metoclopramide Hydrochloride	Injection: 5mg/ml, 5mg/2ml
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10%V/V
Tetanus anti toxin	Injection:1500IU/ml
Tramadol hydrochloride	Injection: 50mg/ml
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml

3.3.12. Orthopedic Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Acetaminophen	Drops: 100mg/ml Injection: 1gm in 100ml Syrup, 120mg/5ml, 250mg/5ml Suppository, 125 mg, 250 mg
Activated Charcoal	Powder for reconstitution: 15gm/120ml, 25gm
Adrenaline	Injection 0.1mg/ml,1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V /V, Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Atropine Sulfate	Injection: 1mg/ml
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 7.1
Chlorpheniramine	Syrup, 2mg/5ml
Dexamethasone	Injection:4mg/ml, 8mg/ml
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection: 5% in 500ml, 1000ml:
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%
Diazepam	Injection: 5mg/ml
Hydrocortisone	Injection: 100mg,200mg
Iodine	Solution:2% V/V
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable Solution: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ , 3mEq + Cl ⁻ 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%, 5%, Ointment: 5% in 10gm, Spray: 2%, 4%, 10 % in 80g
Metoclopramide Hydrochloride	Drops: 0.2mg/drop, Injection: 5mg/ml, 5mg/2ml
Sodium chloride	Injection: 0.9% 500ml, 1000ml
Oral Rehydration Salt	Powder, each sachet for 1 liter contains: Gram/Liter mmol/L, Sodium 2.6 Sodium 75, Glucose Anhydrase 13.5 Glucose Anhydrase 75, Potassium Chloride1.5 Potassium 20, Chloride 65, Trisodium Citrate Dehydrate 2 .9 Citrate 10, Total Osmolarity = 245
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10%V/V
Salbutamol	Oral Inhalation (aerosol): 0.1 mg/dose
Tetanus anti toxin	Injection: 1500IU/ml
Zinc Sulphate	Oral liquid: 10mg/unit Tablet: 10mg,20mg

3.3.13. Pediatrics Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List

3.3.14. Psychiatry Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Adrenaline	Injection 0.1mg/ml,1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V /V Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 7.1%
Chlorpromazine	Injection: 25mg/ml
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injectable Solution, 5% 500ml, 1000ml:
Dextrose in water	Injectable Solution, 5% 1000ml,40%,
Diazepam	Injection: 10mg/2ml
Diclofenac	Injection: 25mg/ml,
Haloperidol	Injection: 50mg/ml, 100mg/ml
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable Solution: K+4mEq + Na + 130mEq + Ca+, 3mEq + Cl- 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	Spray: 2%, 4%, 10 % in 80g
Phenobarbitone (Phenobarbital)	Injection: 25mg/ml, 100mg/ml
Phenytoin	Injection: 50mg/ml in 5ml
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10% V/V
Sodium Chloride	Injection: 0.9% 500ml, 1000ml
Water for Injection:	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Adrenaline	Injection: 0.1mg/ml,1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V/V Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 7.1%
Dexamethasone	Injection 4mg/ml
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection: 5% in 500ml, 1000ml:
Sodium chloride	0.9% Solution,1000ml
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%
Diclofenac	Injection:25mg/ml,
Ibuprofen	Injection10mg/ml,100mg/ml, Suspension:100mg/ml, Tablet: 200mg,400mg
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
Indomethacin	Capsule: 25mg, suppository: 100mg
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable Solution: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ , 3mEq + Cl ⁻ 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Povidone Iodine	Solution: 10% V/V
Rasburicase	Injection:7.5mg/, 1.5mg/
Triamcinolone acetonide	Injection: 40mg/ml

3.3.15. Rheumatology Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Acetaminophen	Suppository, 125 mg, 250 mg Tablet: 500mg
Adrenaline	Injection 0.1mg/ml, 1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V /V Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 7.1%
Cimetidine	Injection: 200mg/ml
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection: 5% in 500ml, 1000ml:
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%
Diazepam	Injection: 5mg/ml
Diclofenac	Injection: 25mg/ml in 3ml,
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable Solution: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ , 3mEq + Cl ⁻ 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2% Jelly: 2% in 30 ml Ointment: 5% in 10gm Spray: 2%, 4%, 10 % in 80g
Lidocaine Hydrochloride + Adrenaline	Injection: 1% + 1:200, 000
Metoclopramide Hydrochloride	Injection: 5mg/ml, 5mg/2ml
Phytomenadione (Vitamin K1)	Injection: 1mg/0.5ml, 10mg/ml
Povidone Iodine	Solution, 10% V/V
Sodium chloride/ Sodium chloride	Injection: 0.9% 500ml, 1000m
Tetanus anti toxin	Injection: 1500IU/ml
Tramadol hydrochloride	Injection: 50mg/ml
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml

3.3.16. Surgery Specialty Clinic Emergency Medicine List

3.4.Ambulance Service Emergency Medicine List

3.4.1. Basic Ambulance service Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Adrenaline	Injection 1mg/ml,0.1mg/ml
Adrenaline (Epinephrine)	Injection: 0.1%, 1:1000 1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V /V Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Activated charcoal	Powder: 15gm/120ml
Acetylsalicylic acid	Tablet: 300mg
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml: 40%
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection: 5% in 500ml, 1000ml:
Diclofenac	Injection: 25mg/ml in 3ml, 75mg/ml
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable Solution: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ , 3mEq + Cl ⁻ 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Iodine	Solution:2% V/V
Hydrocortisone	Injection: 100mg,200mg
Metoclopramide	Injection: 10mg/ml
Naloxone hydrochloride	Injection: 0.4mg
Nitroglycerine	Tablet: Sublingual: 0.4 mg
Nitrofurazone	Ointment: 1% 30gm
Sodium Chloride	Injection: 0.9% Sodium Chloride: 500ml,1000ml
Oxygen	Pure oxygen
Oral Rehydration Salt	Powder, each sachet for 1 liter contains: Gram/Liter mmol/L, Sodium 2.6 Sodium 75, Glucose Anhydrase 13.5 Glucose Anhydrase 75, Potassium Chloride1.5 Potassium 20, Chloride 65, Trisodium Citrate Dehydrate 2.9 Citrate 10, Total Osmolarity = 245
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10%V/V
Salbutamol	Oral Inhalation (aerosol): 0.1 mg/dose
Tramadol hydrochloride	Injection: 50mg/ml
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Adenosine	Injection: 3mg/ml in 2ml
Adrenaline	Injection 0.1mg/ml, 1mg/ml
Adrenaline (Epinephrine)	Injection: 0.1%, 1:1000 1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V /V Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Amiodarone	Injection: 50mg /ml
Acetylsalicylic acid	Tablet: 300mg
Activated charcoal	Powder: 15gm/120ml
Atropine	Injection 1mg/ml
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% in 500mll, 1000ml: 40%
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection: 5% in 500ml, 1000ml:
Diazepam	Injection: 5mg/ml
Diclofenac	Injection: 25mg/ml in 3ml,
Hydrocortisone	Injection: 100mg,200mg
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
Ketamine	Injection: 50mg/ml
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable Solution: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ , /3mEq + Cl ⁻ 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Metoclopramide	Injection: 10mg/ml, syrup: 10mg/ml
Nitroglycerine	Tablet: Sublingual: 0.4 mg
Naloxone hydrochloride	Injection: 0.4mg
Nitrofurazone	Ointment: 1% 30gm
Oxygen	Pure oxygen
Ergotamine	Injection: 0.2mg/ml, Tablet: 2mg
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10% V/V
Salbutamol	Oral Inhalation (aerosol): 0.1 mg/dose
Sodium chloride	Injection: 0.9% 500ml,1000ml
Suxamethonium chloride	Injection 50mg/ml
Tramadol hydrochloride	Injection: 50mg/ml
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml

3.4.2. Advanced Ambulance service Emergency Medicine List

3.5. Other Health Facilities

3.5.1. Dental Medium Clinic Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Adrenaline:	Injection 0.1mg/ml, 1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub:	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V /V
	Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Atropine Sulfate:	Injection: 1mg/ml
Dextrose in Sodium chloride:	Injection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml:40%
Diclofenac:	Injection: 25mg/ml in 3ml,
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable Solution: K+4mEq + Na + 130mEq + Ca+,
	3mEq + Cl- 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Lidocaine Hydrochloride with/without	Injection: 1%, 2% /ml, Spray: 2%, 4%, 10 % in 80g
adrenaline:	
Povidone Iodine:	Solution:10%V/V
Water for Injection:	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml

3.5.2. Dialysis Clinic Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Acetaminophen	Injection: 1gm in 100ml
Adrenaline	Injection: 0.1mg/ml, 1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V/V Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Atropine Sulfate	Injection: 1mg/ml in 1 ml
Calcium gluconate	Tablet: :100mg/ml
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 7.1%)
Cimetidine	Injection: 200mg/ml
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection: 5% in 500ml, 1000ml:
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml, 40%
Diazepam	Injection: 5mg/ml
Furosemide	Injection:10Mg/ml
Heparin	Injection 5000IU/M
Hydralazine	Injection: 20mg/ml
Hydrocortisone	Injection: 100mg,200mg
Insulin soluble	Injection:100IU
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable Solution: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ , 3mEq + Cl ⁻ 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Lidocaine Hydrochloride with/without adrenaline	Injection: 1%, 2% /ml
Metoclopramide Hydrochloride	Injection: 5mg/ml, 5mg/2ml Syrup, 5mg/5ml
Ondansetron	Injection: 2 mg/ml
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10% V/V
Potassium chloride	Injection: 20Meq, 40Meq
Sodium Chloride	Injection: 0.9% 500ml, 1000ml
Tramadol hydrochloride	Injection: 50mg/ml
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml

AcetaminophenDrops: 100mg/ml Suppository, 125 mg, 250 mgAcetylsalicylic acidTablet: 300mgActivated CharcoalPowder for reconstitution: 15gm/120ml, 25gmAdrenalineInjection: 0.1mg/ml, 1mg/mlAlcohol based hand rubSolution: containing ethanol 80% V /V Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/VAtropine SulfateInjection: 1mg/ml in 1 mlChlorhexidineSolution or gel: 7.1%, 4%CimetidineInjection: 200mg/mlDexamethasoneInjection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml:Dextrose in Sodium chlorideInjection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml:DiclofenacInjection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%DiazepamInjection: 25mg/ml in 3ml,HydrocortisoneInjection: 25mg/ml in 3ml,HydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg,200mgInsulin SolubleInjection: SC, IV 100IU/mlIodineSolution: 2% V/VLactated Ringer'sInjectable Solution: K*4mEq + Na * 130mEq + Ca*, 3mEq + 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000mlLidocaine HydrochlorideJelly: 2% in 30 ml Ointment: 5% in 10gm
Acetylsalicylic acidTablet: 300mgAcetylsalicylic acidTablet: 300mgActivated CharcoalPowder for reconstitution: 15gm/120ml, 25gmAdrenalineInjection: 0.1mg/ml, 1mg/mlAlcohol based hand rubSolution: containing ethanol 80% V /VAtropine SulfateInjection: 1mg/ml in 1 mlChlorhexidineSolution or gel: 7.1%, 4%CimetidineInjection: 200mg/mlDexamethasoneInjection: 4mg/ml, 8mg/mlDextrose in Sodium chlorideInjection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml:Dextrose in waterInjection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%DiazepamInjection: 25mg/ml in 3ml,DiclofenacInjection: 200mg/ml is 3ml,HydrocortisoneInjection: 8C, IV 100IU/mlIodineSolution: SC, IV 100IU/mlIodineSolution: 2% V/VLidocaine HydrochlorideInjectable Solution: K+4mEq + Na + 130mEq + Ca+, 3mEq + 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000mlLidocaine HydrochlorideInjection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%Jelly: 2% in 30 mlSolution: 25% in 30 ml
Activated CharcoalPowder for reconstitution: 15gm/120ml, 25gmAdrenalineInjection: 0.1mg/ml, 1mg/mlAlcohol based hand rubSolution: containing ethanol 80% V /V Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/VAtropine SulfateInjection: 1mg/ml in 1 mlChlorhexidineSolution or gel: 7.1%, 4%CimetidineInjection: 200mg/mlDexamethasoneInjection: 4mg/ml, 8mg/mlDextrose in Sodium chlorideInjection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml:Dextrose in waterInjection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%DiazepamInjection: 25mg/mlDiclofenacInjection: 05mg/mlHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg,200mgInsulin SolubleInjection: SC, IV 100IU/mlIodineSolution: 2% V/VLactated Ringer'sInjectable Solution: K*4mEq + Na * 130mEq + Ca*, 3mEq + 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000mlLidocaine HydrochlorideInjection: 0.5%, 1%, 2% Jelly: 2% in 30 ml
AdrenalineInjection: 0.1mg/ml, 1mg/mlAlcohol based hand rubSolution: containing ethanol 80% V /V Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/VAtropine SulfateInjection: 1mg/ml in 1 mlChlorhexidineSolution or gel: 7.1%, 4%CimetidineInjection: 200mg/mlDexamethasoneInjection: 4mg/ml, 8mg/mlDextrose in Sodium chlorideInjection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml:Dextrose in waterInjection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%DiazepamInjection: 5mg/mlDiclofenacInjection: 20mg/ml in 3ml,HydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg,200mgInsulin SolubleInjection: SC, IV 100IU/mlIodineSolution: 2% V/VLactated Ringer'sInjectable Solution: K*4mEq + Na * 130mEq + Ca*, 3mEq + 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000mlLidocaine HydrochlorideInjection: 0.5%, 1%, 2% Jelly: 2% in 30 ml
Alcohol based hand rub Solution: containing ethanol 80% V /V Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V Atropine Sulfate Injection: Img/ml in 1 ml Chlorhexidine Solution or gel: 7.1%, 4% Cimetidine Injection: 200mg/ml Dexamethasone Injection: 4mg/ml, 8mg/ml Dextrose in Sodium chloride Injection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml: Dextrose in water Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40% Diazepam Injection: 5mg/ml Diclofenac Injection: 25mg/ml in 3ml, Hydrocortisone Injection: 100mg,200mg Insulin Soluble Injection: SC, IV 100IU/ml Iodine Solution: 2% V/V Lactated Ringer's Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2% Jelly: 2% in 30 ml Solution:
Alconol based nand rubIsopropyl alcohol 75% V/VAtropine SulfateInjection: 1mg/ml in 1 mlChlorhexidineSolution or gel: 7.1%, 4%CimetidineInjection: 200mg/mlDexamethasoneInjection: 4mg/ml, 8mg/mlDextrose in Sodium chlorideInjection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml:Dextrose in waterInjection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%DiazepamInjection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%DiclofenacInjection: 5mg/mlHydrocortisoneInjection: 25mg/ml in 3ml,HydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg,200mgInsulin SolubleInjection: SC, IV 100IU/mlIodineSolution: 2% V/VLactated Ringer'sInjectable Solution: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ , 3mEq + 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000mlInjection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%Jelly: 2% in 30 ml
ChlorhexidineSolution or gel: 7.1%, 4%CimetidineInjection: 200mg/mlDexamethasoneInjection: 4mg/ml, 8mg/mlDextrose in Sodium chlorideInjection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml:Dextrose in waterInjection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%DiazepamInjection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%DiclofenacInjection: 5mg/mlHydrocortisoneInjection: 25mg/ml in 3ml,HydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg,200mgInsulin SolubleInjection: SC, IV 100IU/mlIodineSolution: 2% V/VLactated Ringer'sInjection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%Jelly: 2% in 30 mlJelly: 2% in 30 ml
CimetidineInjection: 200mg/mlDexamethasoneInjection: 4mg/ml, 8mg/mlDextrose in Sodium chlorideInjection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml:Dextrose in waterInjection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%DiazepamInjection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%DiclofenacInjection: 5mg/mlHydrocortisoneInjection: 25mg/ml in 3ml,HydrocortisoneInjection: 40mg/ml, 80mg/2mlInsulin SolubleInjection: SC, IV 100IU/mlIodineSolution: 2% V/VLactated Ringer'sInjectable Solution: K*4mEq + Na * 130mEq + Ca*, 3mEq + 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000mlInjection: 0.5%, 1%, 2% Jelly: 2% in 30 ml
DexamethasoneInjection: 4mg/ml, 8mg/mlDextrose in Sodium chlorideInjection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml:Dextrose in waterInjection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%DiazepamInjection: 5mg/mlDiclofenacInjection: 5mg/ml in 3ml,HydrocortisoneInjection: 25mg/ml in 3ml,HydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg,200mgInsulin SolubleInjection: SC, IV 100IU/mlIodineSolution: 2% V/VLactated Ringer'sInjectable Solution: K+4mEq + Na + 130mEq + Ca+, 3mEq + 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000mlInjection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%Jelly: 2% in 30 ml
Dextrose in Sodium chlorideInjection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml:Dextrose in waterInjection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%DiazepamInjection: 5mg/mlDiclofenacInjection: 25mg/ml in 3ml,HydrocortisoneInjection: 40mg/ml, 80mg/2mlHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg,200mgInsulin SolubleInjection: SC, IV 100IU/mlIodineSolution: 2% V/VLactated Ringer'sInjectable Solution: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ , 3mEq + 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000mlLidocaineHydrochloride
Dextrose in waterInjection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%DiazepamInjection: 5mg/mlDiclofenacInjection: 5mg/ml in 3ml,HydrocortisoneInjection: 40mg/ml, 80mg/2mlHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg,200mgInsulin SolubleInjection: SC, IV 100IU/mlIodineSolution: 2% V/VLactated Ringer'sInjectable Solution: K+4mEq + Na + 130mEq + Ca+, 3mEq + 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000mlLidocaine HydrochlorideJelly: 2% in 30 ml
DiazepamInjection: 5mg/mlDiclofenacInjection: 25mg/ml in 3ml,HydrocortisoneInjection: 40mg/ml, 80mg/2mlHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg,200mgInsulin SolubleInjection: SC, IV 100IU/mlIodineSolution: 2% V/VLactated Ringer'sInjectable Solution: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ , 3mEq + 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000mlLidocaine HydrochlorideInjection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%Jelly: 2% in 30 ml
DiclofenacInjection: 25mg/ml in 3ml,HydrocortisoneInjection: 40mg/ml, 80mg/2mlHydrocortisoneInjection: 100mg,200mgInsulin SolubleInjection: SC, IV 100IU/mlIodineSolution: 2% V/VLactated Ringer'sInjectable Solution: K+4mEq + Na + 130mEq + Ca+, 3mEq + 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000mlInjection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%Jelly: 2% in 30 ml
Hydrocortisone Injection: 40mg/ml, 80mg/2ml Hydrocortisone Injection: 100mg,200mg Insulin Soluble Injection: SC, IV 100IU/ml Iodine Solution: 2% V/V Lactated Ringer's Injectable Solution: K+4mEq + Na + 130mEq + Ca+, 3mEq + 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml Lidocaine Hydrochloride Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%
Hydrocortisone Injection: 100mg,200mg Insulin Soluble Injection: SC, IV 100IU/ml Iodine Solution: 2% V/V Lactated Ringer's Injectable Solution: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ , 3mEq + 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml Lidocaine Hydrochloride Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%
Insulin Soluble Injection: SC, IV 100IU/ml Iodine Solution: 2% V/V Lactated Ringer's Injectable Solution: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ , 3mEq + 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml Lidocaine Hydrochloride Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2% Jelly: 2% in 30 ml Jelly: 2% in 30 ml
IodineSolution:2% V/VLactated Ringer'sInjectable Solution: K+4mEq + Na + 130mEq + Ca+, 3mEq + 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000mlLidocaine HydrochlorideInjection: 0.5%, 1%, 2% Jelly: 2% in 30 ml
Lactated Ringer'sInjectable Solution: K+4mEq + Na + 130mEq + Ca+, 3mEq + 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000mlLidocaine HydrochlorideInjection: 0.5%, 1%, 2% Jelly: 2% in 30 ml
Lidocaine Hydrochloride 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml Lidocaine Hydrochloride Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%
Lidocaine Hydrochloride Jelly: 2% in 30 ml
Spray: 2%, 4%, 10 % in 80g
Lidocaine Hydrochloride + AdrenalineInjection: 1% + 1:200,000 Injection: 2% +1:200,000 s
Metoclopramide Hydrochloride Injection: 5mg/ml, 5mg/2ml
Nitrofurazone Ointment: 30gm, 45gm
Nitroglycerine Tablet: Sublingual: 0.4 mcg
Powder: each sachet for 1 liter contains: Powder, each sachet for 1 liter contains: Gram/Liter mmol/L, Sodium 2.6 Sodiu 75, Glucose Anhydrase 13.5 Glucose Anhydrase 75, Potassium Chloride1.5 Potassium 20, Chloride 65, Trisodium Citrate Dehydrate 2.9 Citrate 10, Total Osmolarity = 245
Oxytocin Injection: 10unit/ml
Phytomenadione (Vitamin K) Injection: 1mg/0.5ml, 10mg/ml

3.5.3. Medium Clinic Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10%V/V
Sodium Chloride	Injection: 0.9% 500ml, 1000m
Tetracycline,	Eye ointment: 1%
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml
Zinc Sulphate	Tablet: 10mg,20mg Oral liquid: 10mg/unit

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Acetaminophen	Tablet: 500mg Drops: 100mg/ml Syrup, 120mg/5ml, 250mg/5ml, Suppository, 125 mg, 250 mg
Acetazolamide	Tablet: 250mg, 500mg
Adrenaline	Injection: 1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V /V, Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Atropine Sulphate	Eye drop: 1%
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 7.1% 4%
Dexamethasone	Injection: 4mg ,8mg
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection: 5% in 500ml, 1000ml:10% in 500ml, 1000ml
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml, 40%
Diclofenac	Injection: 25mg/ml in 3ml,
Iodine	Solution:2% V/V
Gentamycin	Injection: 20mg/2ml, 80mg/2ml
Lidocaine Hydrochloride + Adrenaline	Injection: 1% + 1:200,000,2%+1:200,000 s
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%, 5%, Jelly: 2% in 30 ml, Ointment: 5% in 10gm, Spray: 2%, 4%, 10 % in 80g
Sodium Chloride	Injection: 0.9% 500ml, 1000ml
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10% V/V
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml

3.5.4. Mobile Clinic Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Acetaminophen:	Drops: 100mg/ml
	Tablet: 500mg
	Suppository, 125 mg, 250 mg,
Adrenaline:	Injection 0.1mg/ml, 1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub:	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V/V,
	Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 0.12%, 7.1%
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%
Dextrose in Sodium chloride:	Injection: 5% in 500ml, 1000ml:
Diclofenac:	Injection: 25mg/ml in 3ml,
Iodine:	Solution: 2% V/V
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable Solution: K+4mEq + Na + 130mEq + Ca+, 3mEq
	+ Cl- 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Povidone Iodine:	Solution:10% V/V
Sodium Chloride:	Injection: 0.9% 500ml, 1000m
Water for Injection:	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml 5ml, 10ml

3.5.5. Nursing Home Healthcare Emergency Medicine List

3.5.6.	Ophthalmic Medium	Clinic Emergency Medicine List
--------	--------------------------	--------------------------------

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Adrenaline (Epinephrine)	Injection: 0.1%, 1:1000 1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V /V Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Atropine Sulphate	Eye drops: 1%
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 7.1%
Dexamethasone	Eye drops Suspension: 0.1%
Dextrose	Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%
Diclofenac	Injection: 25mg/ml in 3ml,
Hydrocortisone	Injection: 100mg,200mg
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	Jelly: 2% in 30 ml, Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2%, 5%, Ointment: 5% in 10gm, Spray: 2%, 4%, 10 % in 80g
Lidocaine Hydrochloride + Adrenaline	Injection: 1% + 1:200,000, 2% + 1:200, 000
Povidone Iodine	Eye drops: 10% V/V
Sodium Chloride	Injection: 0.9% 500ml, 1000ml
Tetracycline,	Eye ointment: 1%
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Adrenaline	Injection 0.1mg/ml, 1mg/ml
Acetaminophen	Drops: 100mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V/V
	Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Atropine Sulfate	Eye Drop: 1%
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml

3.5.7. Optometry Medium Clinic Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Adrenaline	Injection 0.1mg/ml, 1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V/V Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Atropine Sulphate	Injection: 1mg/ml,100mg/ml
Activated charcoal	Powder: 15gm/120ml
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 7.1%
Dextrose in water	Injectable Solution, 5% in 1000ml,40%,50% in 50ml
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection: 5% in 500ml, 1000ml:
Ergometrine	Injection: 0.2mg/ml
Hydrogen Peroxide	Solution: 3%
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable Solution: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ , 3mEq + Cl ⁻ 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Lidocaine Hydrochloride + Adrenaline	Injection: 1% + 1:200, 000
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	Injection: 0.5%, 1%, 2% Ointment: 5% in 10gm
Nitrofurazone	Ointment 1%
Phytomenadione Vitamin k	Injection: 1mg/0.5ml, 10mg/1ml
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10% V/V
Sodium Chloride	Injection: 0.9% 500ml, 1000ml
Tetracycline,	Eye ointment: 1%
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml

3.5.8. Primary Clinic Emergency Medicine List

Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength
Acetaminophen	Suppository: 125mg Tablet: 500mg
Adrenaline	Injection 0.1mg/ml
Alcohol based hand rub	Solution: containing ethanol 80% V /V, Isopropyl alcohol 75% V/V
Chlorhexidine	Solution or gel: 7.1%,4%
Dextrose in Sodium chloride	Injection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml:
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 250ml, 1000ml: 40%
Diclofenac	Injection:25mg/ml,
Ergometrine	Injection: 0.2mg/ml
Hydrocortisone	Injection: 100mg,200mg
Iodine	Solution: 2% V/V
Lactated Ringer's	Injectable Solution: K ⁺ 4mEq + Na ⁺ 130mEq + Ca ⁺ , 3mEq + Cl ⁻ 110mEq + Lactate 28mEq in 1000ml
Lidocaine Hydrochloride + Adrenaline	Injection: 1% + 1:200,000, 2% + 1:200, 000
Lidocaine Hydrochloride	Injection: 1%, 2% /ml
Magnesium Sulphate	Injection: 50%
Metoclopramide Hydrochloride	Injection: 5mg/ml, 5mg/2ml
Misoprostol	Tablet: 25mcg
Misoprostol + Mifepristone	Tablet: 200mcg + 200mg
Oxytocin	Injection: 10unit/ml
Phytomenadione (Vitamin K1)	Injection: 1mg/0.5ml, 10mg/ml
Povidone Iodine	Solution:10%V/V
Sodium Chloride	Injection: 0.9% 500ml, 1000ml
Tetracycline,	Eye ointment: 1%
Tramadol hydrochloride	Injection: 50mg/ml
Water for Injection	Sterile water for Injection:5ml, 10ml

3.5.9. Sexual & Reproductive Health Medium Clinic Emergency Medicine List

Annex I: Resuscitation Medicines for Primary plus Healthcare Service

Specialty Clinics, Medium Clinic, Primary Clinic, Health Center		
Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength	
Atropine	Injection: 1mg/10ml	
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 500ml or 1000ml, 40%	
Diazepam	Injection: 5mg/ml	
Diclofenac	Injection: 25mg/3ml	
Diphenhydramine	Injection: 50mg/ml	
Epinephrine	Injection: 1mg/10 ml (1:10,000)	
Furosemide	Injection: 20mg/ml	
Hydrocortisone	Injection: 100mg/2ml	
Lidocaine	Injection: 1%, 2%	
Lidocaine + Adrenaline	Injection: 1% + 1:200,000, 2%+1:200,000	
Ringer Lactates	Injection: 500ml or 1000ml	
Sodium bicarbonate	Injection: 50mEq/50 ml	
Sodium Chloride	Injection: 0.9% 500ml or 1000ml	

Annex II: Resuscitation Medicines for Secondary healthcare service

Primary Hospital, General hospital, Specialty centers		
Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength	
Acetylsalicylic acid	Tablet: 300mg	
Activated Charcoal	Powder: 15gm/120ml	
Adenosine	Injection: 3mg/ml in 2ml	
Amiodarone	Injection: 150 mg/3ml	
Atropine	Injection: 1mg/10 ml	
Calcium gluconate	Injection: 10%/10ml	
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml, 40%	
Dexamethasone	Injection: 4mg/ml	
Diazepam	Injection: 5mg/ml	
Diclofenac	Injection: 25mg/3ml	
Diphenhydramine	Injection: 50mg/ml	
Dopamine	Injection: 400 mg/250 ml	
Epinephrine	Injection: 1 mg/10 ml (1:10,000)	
Furosemide	Injection: 20mg/ml	
Hydrocortisone	Injection: 100mg	
Ketamine	Injection: 50mg/ml	
Lidocaine	Injection: 100 mg /5ml	
Lidocaine + Adrenaline	Injection: 1% + 1:200,000, 2%+1:200,000	
Labetalol	Injection: 5mg/ml	
Magnesium	Injection: 50% (100gm)	
Metoclopramide	Injection: 10mg	
Nifedipine	Tablet/Sublingual: 20mg,	
Nitroglycerine	Sublingual: 400mcg,	
Noradrenaline	Injection: 1mg/ml	
Salbutamol	Nebulizer: 1mg/ml	
Potassium chloride	Injection: 20meq or 40meq	
Ringer Lactates	Injection: 500ml or 1000ml	
Sodium bicarbonate	Injection: 50mEq/50 ml	
Sodium chloride	Injection: 0.9% 500ml or 1000ml	
Suxamethonium Chloride	Injection: 50mg/ml	
Ringer Lactates	Injection: 500ml or 1000ml	

Annex III: Resuscitation Medicines for Tertiary healthcare service

Comprehensive Hospitals		
Name of Medicine	Dosage form and strength	
Acetylsalicylic acid	Tablet: 300mg	
Activated Charcoal	Powder: 15gm/120ml	
Adenosine	Injection: 3mg/ml in 2ml	
Amiodarone	Injection: 150 mg/3ml	
Atropine	Injection: 1mg/10 ml	
Calcium gluconate	Injection: 10%/10ml	
Dextrose in water	Injection: 5% 500ml, 1000ml, 40%	
Dexamethasone	Injection: 4mg/ml	
Diazepam	Injection: 5mg/ml	
Diclofenac	Injection: 25mg/3ml	
Diphenhydramine	Injection: 50mg/ml	
Dobutamine	Injection: 250mg	
Dopamine	Injection: 400 mg/250 ml	
Epinephrine	Injection: 1 mg/10 ml (1:10,000)	
Fentanyl	Injection: 50mcg/ ml	
Furosemide	Injection: 20mg/ml	
Hydrocortisone	Injection: 100mg	
Ketamine	Injection: 50mg/ml	
Lidocaine	Injection: 100 mg /5ml	
Lidocaine + Adrenaline	Injection: 1% + 1:200,000, 2%+1:200,000	
Labetalol	Injection: 5mg/ml	
Magnesium	Injection: 50% (100gm)	
Metoclopramide	Injection: 10mg	
Nifedipine	Tablet/Sublingual: 20mg,	
Nitroglycerine	Sublingual: 400mcg,	
Noradrenaline	Injection: 1mg/ml	
Salbutamol	Nebulizer: 1mg/ml	
Potassium chloride	Injection: 20meq or 40meq	
Ringer Lactates	Injection: 500ml or 1000ml	
Sodium bicarbonate	Injection: 50mEq/50 ml	
Sodium chloride	Injection: 0.9% 500ml or 1000ml	
Suxamethonium Chloride	Injection: 50mg/ml	
Ringer Lactates	Injection: 500ml or 1000ml	
Vecuronium	Injection: 10 mg	

S.N	Full Name	Institution
1.	Abera Gelan	Amanuel Hospital
2.	Alem Estifanos	MCM (Korean Hospital)
3.	Awoke Andualem (Dr.)	МОН
4.	Ayantu Bekele (Dr.)	EMA
5.	Bezabih Balta	WSU Hospital
6.	Bitania Debalkew (Dr.)	TASH
7.	Desalegn Dana	EDA
8.	Dula Shifera	ЕРНА
9.	Getie Fisseha (Sr.)	МОН
10.	Habte Bekele	ESOG
11.	Haileyesus Wossen	EPSA
12.	Hirut Mebrate	МОН
13.	Kidanemariam G/Michael	EFDA
14.	Mahlet Dejene	EFDA
15.	Melaku Taye (Dr.)	DM Ass.
16.	Menbeu Sultan (Dr.)	SPHMMC/SECP
17.	Million Tirfe	EFDA
18.	Misrak W/yohannes	EAA (Anesthesiologists Ass.)
19.	Seada Mohammed	EFDA
20.	Shemsu Umer (Dr.)	AAU
21.	Shimeles Mengistu	EFDA
22.	Shimelis Degefie	ERCS (Red Cross)
23.	Sintayehu Tekele (Dr.)	ESOT (Society of orthopedics and traumatology)
24.	Solomon Shiferaw	EFDA
25.	Tamerat Shiferaw	AAFMHACA
26.	Temesgen Memiru	Manufacturers Ass.
27.	Teshita Shute	EFDA
28.	Tewodros Zewde	Yekatit 12 Hospital Medical College
29.	Wondie Alemu	EFDA
30.	Yeshialem Bekele (Sr.)	EFDA

Annex IV: Consultative Workshop Participants List

S. N	Full Name	Institution
1.	Abebe Melaku (Dr.)	Dr. Abebe Melaku ENT specialty center
2.	Agerie Tarekegn	Amhara RRB
3.	Alemayehu H/Gebriel (Dr.)	Yelema Pediatric Specialty Center
4.	Ali Musa	FMHACA Ethiopian Somali branch
5.	Amarech Shenkut	SNNP RRB
6.	Andargachew Yohannes (Dr.)	Ethiopian Thoracic Society
7.	Betel Tadesse	EFDA North Eastern branch
8.	Demisew Yikeber	WGGA Ophthalmology Specialty Center
9.	Dula Shifera	ЕРНА
10.	Firehiwot Birhanu	Tesfa Hiwot Nursing Home Care
11.	Getie Fisseha (Sr.)	МОН
12.	Hirut Mebrate	МОН
13.	Mahlet Dejene	EFDA
14.	Mahlet Wubshet	ААҒМНАСА
15.	Medfer Alemu (Dr.)	Yordanos Orthopedic Specialty Center
16.	Melkamu Belachew	Sidama RRB
17.	Menbeu Sultan (Dr.)	SPHMMC/ESEP
18.	Mesfin Ashenafi (Dr.)	ADM medium Dental Clinic
19.	Miftah Zinabu	EFDA South branch
20.	Million Tirfe	EFDA
21.	Mohammed Yonis (Dr.)	Aynalem Primary Hospital
22.	Mulugeta Olika	Oromia RRB
23.	Netsere Tadesse	Tebta Ambulance
24.	Remedan Ibrahim	Harari RRB
25.	Sara Tesfaye (Dr.)	Efoyta Health Center
26.	Seada Mohammed	EFDA
27.	Shegene Negash	Pomi Pediatrics Specialty Clinic
28.	Shimeles Mengistu	EFDA
29.	Solomon Bishaw	EFDA North West branch
30.	Teshita Shute	EFDA
31.	Tigist Yimer	Tesfa Hiwot Nursing Home Care
32.	Tsegaw Tesfaye	EFDA South Western branch
33.	Woinshet Zeleke (Sr.)	Marie stops Maternal & Child Health Center
34.	Wondie Alemu	EFDA/PSM

S. N	Full Name	Institution
35.	Yeshalaem Bekele (Sr.)	EFDA
36.	Yoseph Abun	EFDA North Eastern branch
37.	Yoseph Solomon (Dr.)	Washington Internal Medicine Specialty Center

Index

Acetaminophen....8, 14, 19, 21, 27, 30, 32, 33, 35, 37, 40, 42, 48, 50, 57, 59, 61, 62, 64, 65, 68, 72, 73, 75, 76, 78, 80 Acetylsalicylic acid ...8, 14, 19, 22, 23, 30, 52, 69, 70, 73, 82, 83 Activated Charcoal 8, 14, 19, 21, 28, 30, 33, 42, 59, 65, 73, 82, 83 Adrenaline8, 11, 14, 16, 19, 21, 23, 24, 25, 27, 28, 30, 32, 33, 34, 35, 37, 39, 40, 42, 45, 46, 48, 50, 51, 52, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83 Alcohol based hand rub...8, 14, 19, 21, 23, 25, 27, 28, 30, 32, 33, 35, 37, 39, 40, 42, 45, 46, 48, 50, 52, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80 Amiodarone....8, 14, 23, 30, 42, 48, 50, 52, 70, 82, 83 Anti-Rho (D) human Immunoglobulin.... 8, 14, 33, 62 Atropine Sulfate ...8, 19, 23, 25, 27, 28, 30, 33, 35, 37, 40, 42, 46, 48, 50, 52, 54, 55, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 65, 71, 72, 73, 78 Calcium gluconate.....8, 14, 19, 21, 23, 25, 28, 30, 32, 37, 42, 60, 72, 82, 83 Ceftriaxone9, 14, 19, 21, 23, 27, 28, 30, 32, 35, 37, 40, 42, 48, 50, 54 Chlorhexidine 9, 14, 19, 21, 23, 25, 28, 30, 32, 33, 37, 39, 40, 45, 46, 48, 50, 52, 54, 56, 58, 59, 60, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 72, 73, 75, 76, 77, 79, 80 Chlorpheniramine 9, 14, 19, 21, 42, 65 Chlorpromazine Hydrochloride......9, 14, 19, 45 Cimetidine9, 14, 19, 21, 23, 33, 37, 48, 52, 62, 68, 72, 73

Coagulation factor IX9, 15, 23,	
Coagulation factor VIII9, 15, 23,	
Cyproheptadine Hydrochloride	
Dantrolene9,	
Deferoxamine Mesylate9,	33
Desmopressin9, 15, 25,	46
Dexamethasone 9, 15, 19, 21, 23, 25, 27, 30, 33, 3	35,
37, 39, 40, 42, 46, 48, 50, 54, 57, 60, 61, 63, 65,	
67, 73, 75, 77, 82, 83	
Dextrose in Sodium chloride. 9, 15, 19, 21, 23, 25, 2	27,
28, 30, 32, 33, 35, 39, 40, 42, 45, 46, 48, 50, 54,	
55, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69,	
70, 71, 72, 73, 75, 76, 79, 80	
Dextrose in water 9, 15, 19, 21, 23, 25, 27, 28, 30, 3	32,
33, 35, 37, 39, 40, 42, 45, 46, 48, 50, 54, 55, 57,	
58, 59, 60, 62, 63, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72,	
73, 75, 76, 79, 80, 81, 82, 83	
Diazepam 9, 15, 19, 21, 25, 27, 28, 30, 32, 35, 37, 3	39,
40, 42, 45, 46, 48, 50, 54, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 64,	
65, 66, 68, 70, 72, 73, 81, 82, 83	
Diclofenac9, 15, 19, 21, 27, 28, 30, 32, 33, 35, 37, 3	39,
40, 45, 48, 50, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 61, 63, 64, 66,	
67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 73, 75, 76, 77, 80, 81, 82, 83	
Digoxin9, 15, 19, 1	23
Digoxin Immune (Fab Ovine) Digoxin-specific,	
antibody fragments9,	15
Diltiazem9, 15, 7	23
Dobutamine9, 15, 23, 50,	83
Dopamine 9, 15, 19, 21, 23, 28, 30, 33, 37, 42, 50, 5	52,
82, 83	
Enoxaparin9,	
Ergometrine9, 15, 19, 21, 33, 62, 79,	
Esmolol Hydrochloride9, 15,	
Etomidate	
Fentanyl9, 15, 37,	
Flumazenil	
Furosemide 10, 15, 19, 22, 23, 30, 33, 37, 42, 46, 5	52,
54, 60, 72, 81, 82, 83	
Fusidic Acid10,	
Gabapentin	
Gentamicin10, 15, 19, 30, 33,	
Glucagon	
Haloperidol 10, 15, 19, 40, 45, 50,	
Heparin 10, 15, 19, 23, 30, 33, 40, 42, 46, 50, 52,	
Hepatitis B immunoglobulin10, 15, 33,	
Human anti-rabies Immunoglobulin	
Human Tetanus Immunoglobulin	
Hydralazine 10, 15, 19, 22, 23, 30, 33, 52, 62,	
Hydrocortisone 10, 15, 19, 21, 23, 25, 27, 28, 30, 3	52,
33, 37, 39, 40, 42, 46, 48, 50, 52, 54, 56, 57, 58,	
59, 60, 63, 65, 69, 70, 72, 73, 77, 80, 81, 82, 83	70
Hydrogen Peroxide10, 15, 21,	
Hydroxyurea	
Hyoscine bromide	10

Hypertonic saline...... 10, 23, 25, 33 Ibuprofen 10, 15, 21, 42, 67 Indomethacin 10, 67 Insulin Soluble...10, 15, 19, 21, 23, 25, 28, 30, 33, 37, 40, 42, 46, 50, 58, 59, 73 Iodine.....10, 12, 16, 17, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 27, 28, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 45, 46, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80 Iodine + Potassium Iodide (Lugol's Solution).. 10, 16, 25 Ipratropium bromide...... 10, 16, 30, 43, 54 Ipratropium/ albuterol..... 10 IVIG 10, 16, 43 Ketamine 10 Labetalol. 10, 16, 23, 25, 35, 43, 46, 48, 52, 61, 82, 83 Lactated Ringer's10, 16, 19, 21, 24, 25, 27, 28, 30, 32, 33, 35, 37, 40, 43, 45, 46, 48, 51, 52, 54, 55, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 76, 79, 80 Lactulose 10, 16 Levothyroxine 10, 16, 25 Lidocaine Hydrochloride.....11, 16, 19, 21, 24, 25, 27, 28, 30, 32, 33, 34, 35, 39, 40, 45, 46, 48, 51, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 68, 71, 72, 73, 75, 77, 79, 80 Liothyronine 11, 25 Magnesium Sulphate11, 16, 20, 22, 24, 30, 34, 54, 62,80 Mannitol11, 16, 20, 30, 34, 35, 43, 48, 61 Methyl prednisolone.....11, 16, 30, 35, 37, 46 Metoclopramide Hydrochloride 11, 16, 20, 22, 24, 25, 27, 28, 31, 32, 34, 35, 40, 43, 48, 51, 52, 57, 58, 59, 61, 62, 64, 65, 68, 72, 73, 80 Metoprolol......11, 16, 24, 31, 43, 52 Metronidazole......11, 16, 20, 27, 28, 31, 32, 35, 49 Midazolam.....11, 16, 34, 40, 45, 51 Misoprostol......11, 16, 20, 22, 34, 62, 80 Morphine Sulphate Sulphate 11, 20, 24, 27, 28, 31, 32, 40, 46, 49, 51 N-Acetylcysteine 11, 16 Naloxone hydrochloride 11, 16, 20, 24, 31, 34, 43, 52, 62, 69, 70 Navidoxine 11, 34 Nifedipine......11, 16, 20, 22, 24, 35, 61, 82, 83 Nimodipine...... 11, 16, 35 Nitrofurazone.....11, 16, 20, 22, 34, 43, 51, 56, 69, 70, 73, 79 Nitroglycerine....11, 17, 20, 22, 24, 31, 51, 52, 69, 70, 73, 82, 83 Noradrenaline11, 17, 20, 24, 25, 28, 31, 34, 37, 43, 49, 51, 52, 82, 83

Octreotide......11, 17, 28 Omeprazole.. 11, 17, 24, 28, 31, 32, 34, 37, 41, 43, 49 Ondansetron. 11, 17, 28, 31, 32, 34, 37, 49, 51, 62, 72 Oral Rehydration Salt....11, 17, 20, 22, 28, 31, 34, 43, 58, 59, 65, 69, 73 Oxytocin......12, 17, 20, 22, 34, 62, 73, 80 PEG.....12 Phenobarbitone12, 17, 20, 34, 35, 43, 45, 66 Phenytoin 12, 17, 20, 31, 35, 43, 45, 61, 66 Phosphonytoin.....12 Phytomenadione 12, 17, 20, 22, 24, 27, 28, 31, 34, 37, 41, 43, 51, 57, 62, 68, 73, 79, 80 Potassium chloride.. 12, 17, 20, 24, 25, 28, 31, 38, 43, 46, 49, 51, 52, 72, 82, 83 Povidone 12, 17, 20, 22, 24, 25, 27, 28, 31, 32, 34, 35, 38, 39, 41, 43, 45, 46, 49, 51, 52, 54, 55, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 74, 75, 76, 77, 79, 80 Pralidoxime Chloride12, 17 Procainamide Hydrochloride12, 17, 24, 52 Propofol 12, 17, 24, 27, 32, 36, 41, 43, 49, 51 Pyridoxine......12, 17 Rehydration Solution for Malnourished 12, 17, 20, 22, 34, 43 Salbutamol. 12, 17, 20, 22, 24, 25, 31, 34, 43, 51, 54, 59, 65, 69, 70, 82, 83 Snake Venom Antiserum Polyvalent 12, 17, 20, 43 Sodium bicarbonate . 12, 24, 38, 43, 46, 60, 81, 82, 83 Sodium Chloride12, 17, 20, 24, 26, 28, 31, 34, 36, 39, 45, 47, 53, 54, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 66, 69, 72, 74, 75, 76, 77, 79, 80, 81 Sodium Nitroprusside12, 17, 24 Sodium Valproate 12, 18, 34, 36, 43, 51 Streptokinase......12, 24 Sugammadex.....12 Tetanus Antitoxin, Equine12, 18 Tetanus toxoid......12, 18, 20, 22 Tetracycline. 13, 18, 20, 22, 34, 39, 62, 74, 77, 79, 80 Thiamine IV......13, 29 Thiopental 13, 18, 24, 27, 32, 41, 43, 47, 49, 51 Tramadol hydrochloride 13, 18, 20, 22, 31, 32, 34, 36, 38, 49, 53, 54, 61, 62, 64, 68, 69, 70, 72, 80 Tranexamic acid. 13, 18, 29, 32, 34, 38, 41, 44, 49, 51 Vecuronium Bromide.....13, 18, 24, 32, 44, 47, 49, 51 vitamin B complex.....13, 18, 34 Water for Injection. 13, 18, 20, 22, 24, 26, 27, 29, 31, 32, 34, 36, 38, 39, 41, 45, 47, 49, 51, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 66, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80

Zinc Sulphate....13, 18, 20, 22, 34, 44, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 80

Reference

- Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia (2019). Food and Medicine Administration Proclamation No.1112/2019, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia.
- National Healthcare Facility Regulatory Standard.
- •